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e Please check that this question paper contains 27 printed pages.

e (Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.
e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
paper will be distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the
students will read the question paper only and will not write any answer on
the answer-book during this period.
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(i) TEYH-ITGUSI H AyFE- IR G/

(i) TS & gl & fo7w AT & |

(iii) @V @ & 3 [dheq & - [awig [Fan &7 [Fveivor aor sf9eicia aa@isT |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dhcy & Jo41 @& I feifaw |

()  1HE 397 F gyl GUsi & I TH & T K forgd i3 FiieT |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

Tue &
(TR TISAL, AT WHT AT R AT o {70 oETeh)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. U% gEed B8 & foges w foufa foewwr 6 ofemfeen i o a@oie 7
TSR o T T @1 Hid o [0 ATaweh USHH=ET Jiarse S |

Pass the necessary journal entry for treatment of Partner’s loan
appearing on the asset side of the Balance Sheet in case of dissolution of
a partnership firm.

2. TH 991 HEER M SEElt BH #1 99 §9d1 8, 39§ o JgE AR
ARTEY AT § | T9H § Teh (IR A1 S HIfT |

arera
feret wH 1 =l o oI I aE™ Al Yehfd’ fhE YRR TWIfad i & ?

A new partner acquires two main rights in the partnership firm which he
joins. State one of these rights.
OR

How does ‘Nature of business’ affect the value of goodwill of a firm ?

3. T ATHHN TS &b &I I & Jeai@ HIT |
AT
Teh IHHR TS 1 foxfia foeor dam id gma S 9eeadr oo ol

fFuer & foharm Srar 8 2
State the main aim of a not-for-profit organisation.
OR

How is ‘Life membership fee’ treated while preparing the financial
statements of a not-for-profit organisation ?
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4. I AT A GIHER § TAT 3 : 2% A H AN Sled & | TR i e *
%ém%mwwmmw 3it 97 et fftem % o W
T T 24,000 @€, Toeeh! hRM qn i % S @l o oW1 HOShAS:
T 18,000 AAT T 6,000 F T T € TE |
S, citer qen fortor @ U Ty fauTeH IruTa i T i | 1

Kiya and Leela are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. Kiran was

admitted as a new partner with éth share in the profits and brought in
T 24,000 as her share of goodwill premium that was credited to the capital
accounts of Kiya and Leela respectively with ¥ 18,000 and ¥ 6,000.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of Kiya, Leela and Kiran.

5.  feaet, Fffar qen amft drsieR 9 dA1 3 : 2 : 1% AU H AH-gIH Sied o |
30 S, 2017 I &I I Gog B TS | T Al FAY H AW H IGR] HE [oha
T UG o S T 6,00,000 o7 | fUger = aut # foshd W &9 T 10%
off | 1ot geaeh ufa o 31 WT= ol &g A B |

Y § N1 o HI shl TUET il | 1
Dinkar, Navita and Vani were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Navita died on 30t June, 2017. Her share of profit for

the intervening period was based on the sales during that period, which
were ¥ 6,00,000. The rate of profit during the past four years had been
10% on sales. The firm closes its books on 315t March every year.

Calculate Navita’s share of profit.

6. ‘39T & fASht ofrEe wr R 14 g ? 1
HAAAT
‘SRfara S 1 R o1ed 7 2 1
What is meant by ‘Private Placement of Shares’ ?
OR

What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?

7. o0 35 avi 4 T ®H &1 3|d @9 T 80,000 B AT Teh T YHR o
AR 6l THT Ufdha @ 10% 7 | AfG 4 I & AMRYATY (YR T19) &
W EHH hHl TN T 1,00,000 7, T BH g =i gsht wmd i | 3

Average profits of a firm during the last few years are ¥ 80,000 and the
normal rate of return in a similar business is 10%. If the goodwill of the
firm is ¥ 1,00,000 at 4 years’ purchase of super profit, find the capital
employed by the firm.

677211 3 P.T.O.
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8. gV fafes’ 4 ves WA fafiids @ T 6,90,000 H T9 1 AL 1 63
fore | vees fafiRe 1 YmaE = 90,000 % TH gF, S A HIg 99T ¢ o,
%I TR ek qAT AT HT YA T 100 TIh o 6% FITAT I 20% o8
o fifira shees fomam |

3I9YH el o fau g Je fafiee’ & qeaswi § smavas Usam=n gfafseart
IS |

YT

Se & fdfiee’ 3 T 100 98% & T 4,00,000, 9% RO 1 T 5% & o
X fopan feRt sitem 109% % fiftem @ R |

3T el % Ty e % fafiree’ ot geaenl § staygs Ustr=n gfafseat
HITTT |

‘UZ Ltd. purchased Plant and Machinery from Elk Machine Ltd. for
T 6,90,000. Elk Ltd. was paid by accepting a draft of ¥ 90,000 payable
after three months and the balance by issue of 6% debentures of ¥ 100

each at a discount of 20%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘UZ Ltd”

OR

‘ZK Ltd. issued T 4,00,000, 9% Debentures of T 100 each at a discount of
5% redeemable at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
ZK Ltd.’

9. focan fafies T 10,00,000 H Afespa I&f, St T 10 T&F 6 1,00,000 FHAT
st # fawee off, @ wofiepa off | Ol 4 SHaT % SANEH =BG 80,000 I
et fopy, T | 75,000 7= 1 AMSH 83T | 3,000 =M W T 2 Ufd
A9 b 3Ifcw Im=ET i Srew Tt Ty g @ W | e fafes & foufa
foaor &+t erfafem, 2013 1 SR 1L 9T 1% a9l & TgER
fifrat (T Tfen) 9fw |

31 |, 2018 =Rt Teafe ferawur (ver fend)
fereror Jre . T
1. YT B
(a)mﬁ 1

67/2/1 1



@ Tal & I

e 9.

Willow Ltd. was registered with an authorized capital of ¥ 10,00,000

divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The company offered

80,000 shares for subscription to the public, out of which 75,000 shares

were subscribed. All amounts were received except the final call of ¥ 2

per share on 3,000 shares. Fill in the missing figures in the Balance
Sheet of Willow Ltd. as per the provisions of Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 (An extract)

Particulars Note No. T
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders Funds
(a) Share Capital )

P.T.O.
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Note to Accounts
Note No. Particulars T
1 Share Capital

Authorised Capital

Subscribed Capital
Subscribed and full paid
shares of ¥ 10 each
Subscribed but not fully paid
sharesof ¥ 10each ...

10. AT el A & 1250 TEET o AT YA T 150 dTNeh Tl <l AT | 31 W,
2018 %! TS §Y I H FA hl 45 TR § =-q1 T A& g3 qA1 46 HG&Al &
31 9T, 2019 I TATK B el 9 % fIQ SATH =wa1 T BT | 31 ArE, 2017
i 3Ted ==a1 T 15,000 qAT ATH ITed == T 3,000 AT |

31 #€, 2018 ! THIG BT 9 o [T ‘Wt T WM @1 s SHT § @] 6l
S gTeft =g 1 s 1 o Hif |

Janta Kalayan Club has 1250 members each paying an annual
subscription of ¥ 150. During the year ended 315t March, 2018 the club
did not receive subscription from 45 members and received subscriptions
in advance from 46 members for the year ending 315* March, 2019. On
318t March, 2017 the outstanding subscriptions were ¥ 15,000 and
subscriptions received in advance were ¥ 3000.

Calculate the amount of subscription that will be debited to the ‘Receipts
and Payments Account’ for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

11. &0, Tt a1 307 Uk B H WIEER 8§ 9971 5 : 3 : 2% U H AY-gI sied
2113739, 2018 ¥ I8 Wiasy H <NY-gIH 2 : 5 : 3 31U | died ol iy
foran | 3t feufa faeror, env-as @@ ° T 75,000 den oW IAR-=RE I
4 T 15,000 S @M A1 | 36 SFAISH =g T FeHid g3 foh

(i)  %H i ©AIfd T Gedrehd T 3,00,000 T T T |




12.

672 7 P10

(i) a9 (q&I qeF T 50,000) I e T 35,000 T FoRaT T |
(iii) T 50,000 T&I eI o ¥ih W 10% ¥ [eIg™ TR AT |
ITYh o ToTu i TEaehl H ATE9Teh UsHEET FiAfsedl hiferg |

Hari, Kunal and Uma are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in

the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. From 15! April, 2018 they decided to share future
profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 5 : 3. Their Balance Sheet showed a
balance of ¥ 75,000 in the Profit and Loss Account and a balance of

T 15,000 in Investment Fluctuation Fund. For this purpose, it was
agreed that :
1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,00,000.

(ii))  That investments (having a book value of ¥ 50,000) were valued at
< 35,000.

(iii) That stock having a book value of ¥ 50,000 be depreciated by 10%.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above in the books of the firm.

Hr, wrefes q9n Ufgd Tk &0 H WEIGR I 9AT 2 : 2 : 1 UG § oY Sied
9 | 31 WM, 2018 i 3k el foeror 7 UopR & ot

31 HT=l, 2018 R HRT, "1 AT Afed 1 feata feamor

[SECE 3,00,000 | =2rf gfEmfoat 7,00,000
AT T 1,00,000 | ¥ish 2,00,000
kSl S 1,50,000
LIty 4,00,000 | ¥ & Tehg 3,50,000
Trefeh 3,50,000
tfed 2,50,000
14,00,000 14,00,000

15 S, 2018 I @1 I o 8 5 | AEEH i@ & AAR 39 I1Gh

(i) 3ok Yot @I 1 I |

(i) wEfd o 3"t 9 et T fuse 9 ad % oft|d @i < o o
o IMYT W Sl I |




(i) g 1 Tafy T i # I8k 9T H AT TUS g 9w o If|d ATl
% IMYUR W I J@CM | §F o 99 § 8 FwA@afy a6 a8 Sifed o
IGeh! TUMHT HEMT § ohl SO |

(iv) 3&eh! gcg i fafyr 0 ISt T 12% 9fd 99 6l 8 = |

o o) a5l § &4 & a9 o

2014 - 15 ¥ 1,20,000, 2015 — 16 ¥ 2,00,000, 2016 — 17 T 2,60,000 dT

2017 — 18 T 2,20,000.

1 o FsaTgent sl < TRT 1 GLd T L g 7 |

38k TSATGhT ol TEgA fohal ST ST HTefeh <l YSil WA diR i |

Meera, Sarthak and Rohit were partners sharing profits in the ratio of

2:2:1. On 31 March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Meera, Sarthak and Rohit as at 31 March, 2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 3,00,000 | Fixed Assets 7,00,000
Contingency Reserve 1,00,000 | Stock 2,00,000
Capital : Debtors 1,50,000
Meera 4,00,000 | Cash at bank 3,50,000
Sarthak 3,50,000
Rohit 2,50,000
14,00,000 14,00,000

Sarthak died on 15t June, 2018. According to the partnership deed, his
executors were entitled to :

1) Balance in his Capital Account.

(i1))  His share of goodwill will be calculated on the basis of thrice the
average of the past 4 years’ profits.

(iii) His share in profits up to the date of death on the basis of average
profits of the last two years. The time period for which he survived
in the year of death will be calculated in months.

(iv) Interest on capital @ 12% p.a. up to the date of his death.
The firm’s profits for the last four years were :

2014 - 15 ¥ 1,20,000, 2015-16 ¥ 2,00,000, 2016 —17 ¥ 2,60,000 and
2017 - 18 ¥ 2,20,000.

Sarthak’s executors were paid the amount due immediately. Prepare
Sarthak’s Capital Account to be presented to his executors.
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13. ST FA9 i FH I ¥ 31 W€, 2018 1 GHIG ¥ o [T ™ W@ =T

WA dIR HIST |

31 T, 2018 1 THT ¥ o {10 A6 FeTal BT ATfed TS YA @t

Y M AW 50,000 | BaX 1,30,000
IECER I 2,400 | I 64,500
T 17,000 | fafas == 52,000
I 3,00,000 | <HAIHH == 12,000
fopTrT T g 70,000 | %erg HfA 6,000
U ARG i fersht 600 ((3(()701.]22;[017 ) 1,00,000
Houl qeT T 19,000
Ay f= & T 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

STIARE G :

e =< § T 15,000 99 2018 — 19 & Afferd & | 31 9, 2018 i 3T a<
1 TRT T 20,000 ot | 31 A=, 2018 i 7€ dd9 T 8,000 T 4T I fehtrnm
T 2,000 97 | HgUT G I &1 AU Wik T 12,000 AT, S&ich Af<m

% T 15,000 9T |

P.T.O.



From the following information of Gems Club, prepare Income and
Expenditure Account for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Gems Club for the year ending

315t March, 2018
Receipts Am;unt Payments Amgmt
To Balance b/d 50,000 | By Furniture 1,30,000
To %nterest on 2,400 | By Salaries 64,500
nvestments
. By Miscellaneous
To Donations 17,000 Expenses 52,000
To Subscriptions By Telephone
3,00,000 Charges 12,000
To Rent Received 70,000 | By Fax Machine 6,000
To Sale of old 600 | By 6% Investments 1,00,000
newspapers (on 01.08.2017)
By Printing and
Stationery 19,000
By Balance c¢/d 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

Additional Information :

Subscriptions received included ¥ 15,000 for 2018 — 19. The amount of
subscriptions outstanding on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 20,000. Salaries
unpaid on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 8,000 and Rent receivable was
< 2,000. Opening stock of printing and stationery was ¥ 12,000, whereas
Closing stock was ¥ 15,000.

10
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JMTENY AT H1d Th HH H FTEGR o qAqT 3 : 2 o I § WG aied o |
31 9T, 2018 = 31 fEfd foewor 7 yr & o

31 A=, 2018 <h 3T dAT Had T fefa feamor

T AeR 42,000 | S 35,000
e wosy iy 60,000 | &Ik 24,000
i) mmefiy =1 k0T 9,000 | TTER 19,000
Hd T T 35,000 | ®i=R 40,000
HR &fgfd 20,000 | €I 2,10,000
% Sar=eE =y 4,000 | fraw 32,000
gt ATH-EIH @ra 10,000
Ay 1,20,000
$id 80,000 | 500,000
3,70,000 3,70,000

3Tk Tafer =t 3=aiq H o foere o1 ol femam |

() MY B sl T 38,000 H @4 o fow qeom sfimd) mefiv & w1
WIAH A 5 fIT dgad ga1 |

(i) e ¥ T 18,500 I §U A TIF ¥ 10% Afeeh Ied g |

(iii) 9 4 40% Fieh I J&Ih oI 8 20% FH | o fo=1 | AT wfeh Hl
10% o @19 9 <=1 T4 |

(iv) & T 12,000 3 9TifHes W fqued & ITQRE H QW HEH & g

AT IEA AT ! g HE b T TGHA & T | A W ATEATSR

=g T 8,000 Y |

A T GIR HINT |

11
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Ashish and Kanav were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ashish and Kanav as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOunt | 5 ssets Amount
Trade Creditors 42,000 | Bank 35,000
Employees’ Provident 60,000 | Stock 24,000
Fund
Mrs. Ashish’s Loan 9,000 | Debtors 19,000
Kanav’s Loan 35,000 | Furniture 40,000
Workmen’s
Compensation Fund 20,000 | Plant 2,10,000
Investment Fluctuation 4,000 | Investments 32,000
Reserve
. Profit and Loss

Capital : Account 10,000

Ashish  1,20,000

Kanav 80,000 2,00,000

3,70,000 3,70,000

On the above date they decided to dissolve the firm.

1) Ashish agreed to take over furniture at ¥ 38,000 and pay off
Mrs. Ashish’s loan.

(i1)  Debtors realised ¥ 18,500 and plant realised 10% more.

(iii) Kanav took over 40% of the stock at 20% less than the book value.
Remaining stock was sold at a gain of 10%.

(iv)  Trade creditors took over investments in full settlement.

(v) Kanav agreed to take over the responsibility of completing
dissolution at an agreed remuneration of ¥ 12,000 and to bear
realization expenses. Actual expenses of realization amounted to
T 8,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account.

12



15.

FH, HIfcT AT TN HEER I qAT IANGVS H SAGC(-eh AHH 1 AId™
Hd I | GG @Id IR qT §=¢ i o 499 I8 Ual dal foh 31 HIE,
2017 AT 2018 1 THTG BT VI o [T HISGRT hl TSl T 6% Jid a9 =
TR TR, Sefeh AR Ho@ U IS W AN % folu I yag™ T8 o |
39 faudia, Fe qem it A T 3,500 9T T 4,000 FATHS Id7 & FheR
g, o @@ @ foen men | IR T 9fRT e = 4,00,000,
T 3,60,000 A& T 2,40,000 off | st g awf ¥ IgH 9-gIH = THR

g afe
Y gHI AT
319, 2017 3 2:1
31m%f 2018 :3:2
3Tdh GUTAISHT % forw 1 =, 2018 qv‘fl i qEdeh] H AT FHTAISH

gfafse SHT | 379+ FR hl T TIT |
e

31 AT€, 2018 I T GAT TGN b THRINH & =T AR, aret aon foria
@ ISl @ral & AY A T 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 TAT T 4,00,000 & |

Clt %ww%usﬁamwwwqﬁwwm@aﬁaﬁ@
T 10% Ifd 99 =IS T AT qAT BN W 6% Afd 99 SIS AT o | 9N §
AT I TS WIE % G H T 20,000, It 3 Tk JY I§ ok MTH H
T 50,000 T forfia 3 31 S7&Rgs, 2017 ! T 1,00,000 I HATEW feha |
31 I, 2018 I THTW FC 9N H [g 9 T 1,50,000 A | AW fqHeH

IUE 2:2:19 |

Ww@ﬁ%mﬁﬁmﬁww@muﬁ@ﬁﬁqlw
%R T e |

Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh were partners doing an electronic goods
business in Uttarakhand. After the accounts of partnership were drawn
up and closed, it was discovered that interest on capital has been allowed
to partners @ 6% p.a. for the years ending 31st March, 2017 and 2018,
although there is no provision for interest on capital in the partnership
deed. On the other hand, Naveen and Qadir were entitled to a salary of
T 3,500 and T 4,000 per quarter respectively, which has not been taken
into consideration. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 4,00,000, ¥ 3,60,000 and
T 2,40,000 respectively. During the last two years they had shared the
profits and losses as follows :

Year Ended Ratio

315t March, 2017 3:2:1

315t March, 2018 5:3:2
Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of

the firm on 15t April, 2018. Show your workings clearly.
OR

13 P.T.O.



16.

On 315t March, 2018 the balance in the Capital Accounts of Abhir, Bobby
and Vineet, after making adjustments for profits and drawings were
< 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 and T 4,00,000 respectively.

Subsequently, it was discovered that interest on capital and interest on
drawings had been omitted. The partners were entitled to interest on

capital @ 10% p.a. and were to be charged interest on drawings @ 6% p.a.
The drawings during the year were : Abhir — ¥ 20,000 drawn at the end

of each month, Bobby — ¥ 50,000 drawn at the beginning of every half
year and Vineet — ¥ 1,00,000 withdrawn on 315t October, 2017. The net
profit for the year ended 315t March, 2018 was ¥ 1,50,000. The profit

sharing ratiowas 2:2: 1.

Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of
the firm. Also, show your workings clearly.

SR fAfiRe 9 T 10 98% & 2,00,000 TUAT 33 HI T 20 Ufd AA &
Hftem @ frifig @ o fou sfreed smf=Ea foeu | ufy e g & 29 off .

TG W — T 29fq W

JATE | — ¥ 139 31 (T 10 Hiftem wfga)
T AT T — T 79 3 (T 5w dfgq)
arfem =T W — ¥ 89fd 31w (T 5 Hifim afzq)

1,80,000 3701 % AT 3TTeGA I Y | AT STTeIGehI ol 3T T HTeed L Team
T | 5,000 M 6 Teh WL, 0, o e TRT o @0 A0 gl 1
T &1 PIa L T | 7,000 M T Th AN, a9, qeed qf¥r &1
YIAH S H HA @ | 38 9991 JI0 Iraq1 7l 75 | foRiw 9 oA
T 1 YA J&H AT & T B Q@ | 2,000 AT o6 NG, FHA,
AT AT T YA 81 TRl | FHAT o M T T AT AT=AT 6
TvaTq R TR e | g feRT T ofet W | 1,500 oFI 1 T 8 Wid T Ui
vea g R feam |

ST THeAl & fote SR fofies & gl § stawEs UsHm=n gfafseat
HIT |

HAAT
14



‘P T @ TAfes’ 3 T 10 I8 & 1,00,000 3790 HI T 2 Ufd 3131 & fiftmm
W fifia =@ & U treed smf=d foen | afyr 1 gy 3 23 o -

AT W — T 39fq 1w (T 1 hiftrm afza)
3ATEE | — T 49fq 3w (T 1 fiftem wfza)
JIH ITEHT | — T 3Yfd 3w

a0 1 AfH A=A W — Y Tl
1,90,000 37211 % TOTT 3TeGA U Y | 3ATAGeh! I - ThR & ITTeeA fohall

RI I
St IO ﬁﬁq Rl Legics 12 ™ 1 | ﬁFQ T 373N i
g e
I 50,000 40,000
11 1,00,000 60,000
Y 3TTeEHT ol T L feam = |

gt 1 O Tref-od U AU, Tod, o 2,500 391 o fou e fopam o,
TS AT T AT T ¢ URT 1 PTAH i H THBA TG | 38eh M
L BT L Torm TR |

gof} 11§ wraf=ad, 3,000 370 <hl Tsh AN, a1, Tom qon fode I ufs
T P B H TEHhe W | 3Hh 73 1 oft 707 K foram o | 5k g
4,000 371 1 T 8 Wi 319 U1 ea A R feam R | sEE G o
fepu T weft 7w wftafea 9 |

I9Yh el & foTe ‘&% va w fafies’ i qeaent # stavess T gfafsest
HIfTT | 8

Denspar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 20 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application - T 2 per share
On Allotment — T 13 per share (including ¥ 10 premium)
On First Call — % 7 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)
On Final Call — T 8 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)

Applications for 1,80,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted to all
the applicants. Yogesh, a shareholder holding 5,000 shares paid his

67/2/1 15 P.T.O.



entire share money along with the allotment money. Vishesh, a holder of
7,000 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first call
was made. Vishesh paid the allotment money along with the first call
money. Samyesh, holding 2,000 shares did not pay the final call.
Samyesh’s shares were forfeited immediately after the final call. Out of
the forfeited shares, 1,500 shares were reissued at ¥ 8 per share fully
paid up.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books
of Denspar Ltd.

OR

‘KLN Ltd.” invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each
at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — Y 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Allotment — < 4 per share (including premium < 1)
On First call — T 3 per share

On Second and Final Call — Balance amount

Application for 1,90,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to the
applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000

Remaining applications were rejected.

Rajat, a shareholder belonging to Category I who had applied for 2,500
shares, failed to pay the amount due on allotment and first call. His
shares were immediately forfeited.

Reema, a shareholder belonging to Category II who was holding 3,000
shares failed to pay the first call and second call money. Her shares were
also forfeited. Afterwards 4,000 shares were reissued @ I 8 per share

fully paid up. These included all the forfeited shares of Reema.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘KLN Ltd.’
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17. Hred, o7 qon e w v | "igier 9 991 e %,%a@n %%agcrmﬁ
Y-8 STed 9 | 31 9, 2018 i 3T fefa foemor 1 9o & o
31 HT=I, 2018 ! Higd, foa aon et = feafa feemor

. Tt . i
e - giErfT >
TER 48,000 | S T Thg 31,000
e wfasy iy 1,70,000 | 9T foret 54,000

. JEdeh Fl 63,000

TR T 30,000 | o .

h ROT o g
: FIEDIE] 2,000 61,000
el 1,20,000 I T wRi 1,20,000
@ 1,00,000 ff qem Wed 2,92,000

Fem 90,000 3,10,000

5,58,000 5,58,000

Ik fafer ol TigA = s1aeere TEw fora e a8 weald 88 o
() &9 a1 HA R 5% JoIgE Rl S |

(i) TH AT HrgR 8 @ § omafaiRea & foam mm o = 4,000 § =0

0|

(iii) ¥ 3,000 TFA FOT TfIRgd fRT AT G THERT W god Td dige =oni

& T 5% <1 Trae™ feman smam |

(iv) W hl T 1 qoA™hd T 1,80,000 FRaT TR q1 S8H & HIET I AW
3G @Id H, foa qon fen & @ral o 9™ | il ek, ST Rt T T |

(v) 7% BH @ IS T 90,000 Fgif@ 1 8 qun Rufd SgER Tg @R
AT PIAH Hih SARIH FHRESH foh TT |

(vi) o qen fe wiosy o &1y 3: 2 S19Td | |1 |
gTifed ®H 1 JTHeAThd @Mdl, ATSCRi < Yol @Td qon fefd foewor dum

S |

YT
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ST qe UTed Teh BH H HIBIGR & a1 3 : 2%k T4 H @19 died @ |
31 9T, 2018 & 37k fedfd foeawor f v @ o

31 HT=, 2018 Rl (=T dAT Afed vt feata feemor

Tamd - Pitesteiip -
fafae Ser 80,000 | TS 42,000
o foa 38,000 | TSR 1,32,000
T g 50,000 | 25 : S ol
’ o graam 2,000 | 1,30,000
g ik 1,46,000
T 1,60,000 I a1 w0 1,50,000
UfEd 1,40,000 3,00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

ﬁmmﬁmm@%ﬁfaﬁmﬁ%m%é%m%mmﬁww
YTSieR ST T

(i) TN A IS @R | Wy @ 98 ©id iR 1 SAuEr W
T 80,000 77TE A |

(i)  EE = % 10% I GiGY RN o T Taeg™ # TIHANT T o |
(iii) SRR &fAqd 1 g@ET T 40,000 I T |

(iv) &I &I T 16,000 Ak qearerd fopam T |

(v) o, Ufga an maret wfosa § 5.3 : 2% STUd § o1y | |

gFifed ®H 1 GAHcATh @Tdl, "R % Y @d qor Rufd foeto dur
HIT |
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Mohan, Vinay and Nitya were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the proportion of %, 3 an

1

2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

d % respectively. On 315t March,

Balance Sheet of Mohan, Vinay and Nitya as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUNt | A gsets Amount
Creditors 48,000 | Cash at Bank 31,000
Employees’ Provident Fund 1,70,000 | Bills Receivable 54,000
Contingency Reserve 30,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Less : Provision
Capital : for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 61,000
Mohan 1,20,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,20,000
Vinay  1,00,000 Land and Building | 2,92,000
Nitya 90,000 3,10,000
5,58,000 5,58,000

Mohan retired on the above date and it was agreed that :
) Plant and machinery will be depreciated by 5%.

(ii)
(iii)

An old computer previously written off was sold for ¥ 4,000.
Bad debts amounting to ¥ 3,000 will be written off and a provision

of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be maintained.

(iv)

Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,80,000 and Mohan’s share

of the same was credited in his account by debiting Vinay’s and

Nitya’s accounts.

(v)

The capital of the new firm was to be fixed at ¥ 90,000 and

necessary adjustments were to be made by bringing in or paying
off cash as the case may be.

(vi)

Vinay and Nitya will share future profits in the ratio of 3 : 2.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

19
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Leena and Rohit are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
3: 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Leena and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Sundry Creditors 80,000 | Cash 42,000
Bills Payable 38,000 | Debtors 1,32,000
Less : Provision
General Reserve 50,000 | for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 1,30,000
Capital : Stock 1,46,000
Leena 1,60,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,50,000
Rohit 1,40,000 3.00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

On the above date Manoj was admitted as a new partner for 1th share
in the profits of the firm on the following terms :

) Manoj brought proportionate capital. He also brought his share of
goodwill premium of ¥ 80,000 in cash.

(i1))  10% of the general reserve was to be transferred to provision for
doubtful debts.

(i1i) Claim on account of workmen’s compensation amounted to
< 40,000.

(iv)  Stock was overvalued by ¥ 16,000.

(v)  Leena, Rohit and Manoj will share future profits in the ratio of
5:3:2

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
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ECLERC)
e 1

(Terefrr fereromt =t fergewor)

PART B
OPTION 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uehs TaTE el dUR ohid W ‘AW Tehg q1 o 9& =i fgu 7T ==on’ <l
319 fore TR <t TTffafer & st=wia affepd hidl ? 1

Under which type of activity will you classify ‘Cash advances and loans
made to third party’ while preparing Cash Flow Statement ?

19. Ushe YaTE faator duR - & WAfHh 3L I Ieai@ HIT | 1
State the primary objective of preparing ‘Cash Flow Statement.’

20. IO ATAFEE, 2013 hT FATEI 111, HIT 1k FTIR Teh HraH! o fefa oo
¥ ffefad #ai 1 forT qea sfieni @ Iusfiehi o 3T=wid ST ST@ 2 4
(i)  FOT W SR q9n < ST
(i) U IR
(i)  3T0m Jr=TeT W Afla s
(iv)  3Ted Ir=A1el W ¢ S
(v) =i fug (deame)
(vi) RUTUAT o Shee X fifRm
(vii) &I q TR

(viii) Ye~ed
ST
“Torfir feremomt o fargeiwor’ <At foregl =R HioreTi sl 989 § gHeEsy | 4
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Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Interest accrued and due on debentures
(i1))  Loose tools

(iii)  Accrued interest on calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in arrears

(v)  Trademarks

(vi)  Premium on redemption of debentures
(vii) Plant and Machinery

(viil) Patents
OR

Explain briefly any four limitations of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements.’

21. () TAfRad gaa1 § S SATER0 TG hl TUFT HIT
S T B b PTAH o 91 g A9 T 1,20,000; TR hT G 40%;
15% FO93 T 1,00,000; T 1,00,000 T 12% Sk k0T |

(i) T HFH % 9@ T 3,00,000 I AT INEERET qA T 1,40,000 FHi
7o) SIATE & | 36k UTET, 389 T 20,000 T WA SUR A R | HIeA
% hd o TYETq el STIIT hi TOAT ST |

AT

@WW?’F{HWl 12 | SR Higd Ica@ shifve for Fafafaa
e STUTA ol FGIUT, HITUH 3TaT 3HH hig Tiad gl il
(i) T 10,000 % sfmr Hfiftrm 1 1M syram foha I |

(i) ¥ 8,000 T HTA IR H TohIAT T |

(iii) ¥ 1,00,000 % O YT THar 791 i fope q |
(iv) ¥ 5,00,000 % 9% FRUGHT k1 T, foshar 1 A3 % w9 & fou
ToRam T |
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22,

(i)

From the following information calculate Interest Coverage Ratio :

Net profit after interest and tax ¥ 1,20,000; Rate of income tax
40%; 15% debentures ¥ 1,00,000; 12% Mortgage loan ¥ 1,00,000.

(ii)

A company had Current Assets ¥ 3,00,000 and Current Liabilities

T 1,40,000. Afterwards, it purchased goods worth ¥ 20,000 on
credit. Calculate the Current Ratio after the purchase of goods.

Quick ratio of a company is 1 :

OR

1. State, with reason, whether the

following transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

purchased.

Paid insurance premium in advance ¥ 10,000.
Purchased goods on credit ¥ 8,000.
Issued fully paid equity shares of ¥ 1,00,000.

Issued 9% debentures of ¥ 5,00,000 to the vendor for machinery

31 W=, 2017 99T 31 W=, 2018 1 FATA a6 o AH-RMH [ooX0 § 3gga

frafafiea =1 & T qorTcas ay-gTi foewr dum Shifr 4
e 2017 - 18 2016 — 17
T 8 S 39T <A1 T8 gl <Al | 39w <A e gl bl
AN T 300% AN T 200%
39T <At T8 "rfl hl A | T 2,40,000 T 2,00,000
Y Y 39T <A1 8 "l <Al | 3w <h 8 gl <hi
AT T 20% AN T 10%
WX 50% 50%

From the information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the years ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018, prepare a
Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss :

Particulars 2017 - 18 2016 - 17

Revenue from operations | 300% of cost of 200% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Cost of materials = 2.40,000 < 2,00,000

consumed

Other expenses 20% of cost of 10% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Tax rate 50% 50%
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EE

0]
23. 319, 2018 ! E.4.vH. fafies % Ffafaa feafa faawor qen sifafes g2
T Uehg Jarg feeror dam i
31 6T, 2018 w1 feurfa foeror
dC | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
foreror g. z <
I - {UAT e GFaTy
1. | siwrardt fAfemt .
(1) ofer gt 30,00,000 | 21,00,000
() H=9 g i 1 4,00,000 |  5,00,000
2. | grerer g ;
FPEANIE kA 2 8,00,000 |  5,00,000
3 Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
() =AMUR 1,50,000 |  1,00,000
(|) ITcuTEly yag™ 3 76,000 56,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000
II - i
1. | 3T<reT gl
FYTT TR
(i) ¥ giEFfEr 4 27,00,000 | 20,00,000
(i) 3Td giErfT 8,00,000 |  7,00,000
2 wtrﬁmcrﬁraﬁ :
(e1) = faaw 89,000 78,000
(%) mrer-g 8,00,000 |  4,00,000
(|) Ths T Uhg oo 37,000 78,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000
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@Al o HeH
:ﬁz r— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
g. z T
L | do= ud anfe .
(oTTfereRT T TH-gT foraor
V) 4,00,000 5,00,000
4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Sredentefla =
8% RUTIH 8,00,000 5,00,000
8,00,000 5,00,000
3. | TuTaty Y™ :
= o U gegE 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4. | ot uferaft
T 33,00,000 25,00,000
o : Thid (HEA) qeagE (6,00,000) (5,00,000)
27,00,000 20,00,000

STIARE G :

() o9 % 9 T 8,00,000 AN hl Teh T hl T 6,40,000 H &= f&=

T 58 W T 3,20,000 H THEA (WFd) ToasE o |

(i) RO9=l o1 T 1 318w, 2017 i TR T |
From the following Balance Sheet of DCX Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315* March, 2018 prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

DCX Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 21,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 8,00,000 5,00,000
67/2/1 25 P.T.O.



(=]
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,50,000 1,00,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 56,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 4 27,00,000 20,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 8,00,000 7,00,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Current Investments 89,000 78,000
(b) Inventories 8,00,000 4,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 37,000 78,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
(Surplus i.e. Balance in the
Statement of Profit and Loss) 4,00,000 | 5,00,000
4,00,000 | 5,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
8% Debentures 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
8,00,000 | 5,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4, Tangible Asset :
Machinery 33,00,000 | 25,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation | (6,00,000) | (5,00,000)
27,00,000 | 20,00,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year a machinery costing < 8,00,000 on which

accumulated depreciation was ¥ 3,20,000 was sold for ¥ 6,40,000.

(i1)

26
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

ECLCRC|
fameu 2
(arfireRfer SR
PART B

OPTION 2
(Computerised Accounting)

o7 T T Y 7 2
What is meant by attributes ?

T T T Y 3 2

What is meant by ‘Hardware’ ?

SR TrETeR Jurett <1 =i HETd S |

Give four limitations of computerised accounting system.

TG FAT JUTTe! St fopedl g 3u-Jomferai <t a9=msy |
AYAT
& 7$ 3rafyr & fore =Te] U0 () & forw st it TomT e we e Ao
T@ W 9Tl "eeh <l gt G |
Explain any two sub-systems of accounting information system.
OR

List the elements to be considered while calculating deductions for
current payroll for a given period.

et o Seh auTgT foerur 99 o ST T Seoig HINT |
AYAT
Uy (HEIE) SE 9 (TT) IO duT WS S ogeqs il o
HHATRY |
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statements in Tally.

OR
Explain composite vs atomic attributes and stored vs derived attributes.

G3d ®IHfeT o1 w7 31 8 2 39k 2 I a1 1 A1y i |

What is meant by conditional formatting ? Give its two uses and three
benefits.
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- -Strictly Confidential : (For Internal and Restricted Use Only)
Senior School Certificate Examination
March -2018 - 19
Marking Scheme — Accountancy 67/2/1, 67/2/2,67/2/3
General Instructions:-

You are aware that evaluation is the most important process in the actual and correct assessment of the candidates. Small mistake in
evaluation may lead to serious problems which may affect the future of the candidates, education system and teaching profession. To
avoid mistakes, it is requested that before starting evaluation, you must read and understand the spot evaluation guidelines carefully.
Evaluation is a 10-12 days mission for all of us. Hence, it is desired from you to give your best in this process.

Evaluation is to be done as per instructions provided in the Marking Scheme. It should not be done according to one’s own
interpretation or any other consideration. Marking scheme should be strictly adhered to and religiously followed. However, while
evaluating, answers which are based on latest information or knowledge and innovative may be assessed and marks be awarded to
them.

The Head-Examiner has to go through the first five answer scripts evaluated by each evaluator to ensure that evaluation has been
carried out as per the instructions given in the Marking Scheme. The remaining answer scripts meant for evaluation shall be given only
after ensuring that there is no significant variation in the marking of individual evaluators.

If a question has parts, please award marks on the right hand side for each part. Marks awarded for different parts of the question
should then be totalled up and written in the left hand margin and encircled.

If a question does not have any parts, marks must be awarded in the left hand margin and encircled.

If a student has attempted an extra question, answer of the question deserving more marks should be retained and other answer
scored out.

No marks to be deducted for the cumulative effect of an error. It should be penalized only once.

Deductions up to 25% of the marks must be made if the student has not drawn formats of the Journal and Ledger and has not given
the narrations.

A full scale of marks 1-80 has to be used. Please do not hesitate to award full marks if the answer deserves it.

No marks are to be deducted or awarded for writing / not writing ‘TO and BY’ while preparing Journal and Ledger accounts.
In theory questions, credit is to be given for the content and not for the format.

Every Examiner should stay full working hours i.e 8 hours every day and evaluate 25 answer books.

Avoid the following common types of errors committed by the Examiners in the past-.
Leaving answer or part thereof unassessed in an answer script

Giving more marks for an answer than assigned to it or deviation from the marking scheme.
Wrong transference of marks from the inside pages of the answer book to the title page.
Wrong question wise totaling on the title page.

Wrong totaling of marks of the two columns on the title page

Wrong grand total

Marks in words and figures not tallying

Wrong transference to marks from the answer book to award list

Answers marked as correct but marks not awarded.

Half or a part of answer marked correct and the rest as wrong but no marks awarded.

While evaluating the answer scripts if the answer is found to be totally incorrect, it should be marked as (x) and awarded zero(0)
Marks.

Any unassessed portion, non-carrying over of marks to the title page or totalling error detected by the candidate shall damage the
prestige of all the personnel engaged in the evaluation work as also of the Board. Hence in order to uphold the prestige of all
concerned, It is again reiterated that the instructions be followed meticulously and judiciously.

The Examiners should acquaint themselves with the guidelines given in the Guidelines for Spot Evaluation before starting the actual
evaluation.

Every Examiner shall also ensure that all the answers are evaluated, marks carried over to the title page, correctly totalled and
written in figures and words.

As per orders of the Hon’ble Supreme Court, the candidates would now be permitted to obtain photocopy of the Answer Book on
request on payment of the prescribed fee. All examiners/Head Examiners are once again reminded that they must ensure that
evaluation is carried out strictly as per value points for each answer as give in the Marking Scheme.
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Q. Set No. Marking Scheme 2018-19 Distribut
67/2/ | 67/2/ | 67/ Accountancy (055) 1°“‘I(f
1 2 2/3 67/2/1 marks

Expected Answers / Value points
1 - - Q. Pass the ........ccoceecerecceescersenenneene.. dissolution of a partnership firm.
1
Ans. Partner’s Capital A/c Dr.
To Partner’s Loan A/c
(Being Partner’s Loan transferred to Partner’s Capital Account)
2 5 5 Q. A NEeW Partner........cceicesveeerccnecsensscneenennneee. these rights.
Ans. Two main rights acquired by a newly admitted partner (any one) :- 1
(i) Right to share the assets of the partnership firm;
(ii) Right to share the profits of the partnership firm.
OR
Q. HOW dOES......ueercerrrereencnesennns e s snssneesseesneennnee . §00A Wil OF @ firm?
Effect of Nature of Business on Goodwill :-
A firm that produces high value added products or products with stable demand is able to 1
earn more profits therefore, firm’s goodwill will be more.
3 4 1 Q. State the main.........ccuecceercenrecrrceneecerseeennnee.ne.Organization.
Ans : The main aim of a Not-for —profit organization is to provide service to a specific group 1
or to the public at large.
OR OR
Q. How is ‘Life membership......c.cccceeeerneecrecenneceneneee...NOt-for-Profit profit organization?
Ans : Life membership fee is capitalized and added to Capital fund i.e. shown on the 1
Liabilities side of Balance Sheet.
4 2 3 Q. Kiya and leela.........cc.ccecceveeerveeceesrecnnenne...Kiya, Leela and Kiran.
Ans : Sacrificing ratio of Kiya and Leela =3:1
Kiran’s Share= 1/5
Kiya’s Sacrifice = 1/5x 3/4=3/20
Leela’s sacrifice = 1/5x 1/4 =1/20 A
New Share = Old share — Sacrifice share
Kiya’s new share =3/5—-3/20 =9/20
Leela’s new share=2/5-1/20=7/20
Kiran’s Share =1/5 x 4/4 = 4/20 A
New ratio=9:7:4 =
(1)
5 3 2 Q. Dinkar, Navita.......ccccvereeiieeieinneesecnnneesnecsnseesnseennneennees EVEry year.
Ans : Profits of the firm till Navita’s death = 10% of 6,00,000 = 60,000 Y%
Navita’s share = 2/6 x 60,000 = 20,000 Y%
(1)




Q. What is meant by........................... Shares ?
Ans:
Private placement of shares means issue and allotment of shares to a select group of
persons privately.
OR
Q. What is meant by.................... 'Reserve Capital’

Ans : Reserve Capital is a portion of a uncalled capital that is reserved by the company to be
called in the event of winding up of the company.

OR

Q. Average profits.....cccceecirieeecciiiennsiiiieensieineenieennenneesnennnns employed by the firm.

Ans : Goodwill at 4 years purchase of super profits = ¥1,00,000
Super Profits =¥ 1,00,000 = ¥ 25,000
4
Average Profits — Normal Profits = Super Profits
Normal Profits = Average Profits — Super profits
Normal Profits = ¥80,000 —¥25,000 = ¥ 55,000

Capital Employed = 100 x Normal Profits
NRR
55,000 x 100 = ¥ 5,50,000
10

=(3)

Q. 'UZ LEd. cccreerenirenirecreceecreec e in the books of 'UZ Ltd.'

Ans: Books of UZ Ltd.
Journal

Date |Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )

(i) Plant & Machinery A/c Dr. 6,90,000
To Elk Machine Ltd. 6,90,000
(Being Machinery purchased)

(i) Elk Machine Ltd. Dr. 90,000
To Bills Payable A/c 90,000
(Being bills accepted)

(iii) EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,00,000

Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000

To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000

(Being 6% debentures issued at 20%

discount)
OR for (ii) & (iii)

EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,90,000

Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000

To Bills Payable A/c 90,000

To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000
(Being bills accepted & 6%

debentures issued at 20% discount)

(No. of debentures issued = 6,00,000/80 = 7500)

%

1%

(3)




OR

weeeeeeeeee N the books of ‘ZK Ltd.’

Ans : Books of ZK Ltd.
Journal
Date |Particulars LF| Dr. Amt | Cr. Amt
) ®)
(i) Bank A/c Dr. 3,80,000
To Debentures Application & Allotment A/c 3,80,000
(Being debentures application money received) 1
(ii) Debentures Application & Allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Discount on issue of Debentures A/c Dr. 20,000
Loss on issue of debentures A/c Dr. 40,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000
To Premium on redemption of Deb. A/c 40,000
(Being debenture issued at discount redeemable 2
at premium)
Alternative for entry (ii) (=3)
Debentures application & allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Loss on issue of debentures A/c Dr. 60,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000
To Premium on redemption of Debentures A/c 40,000
(Being debentures issued at discount
redeemable at premium)
Q. Willow Ltd.......cccccevreveerverrcceesveenceesseeneeneeen.. COMpanies Act, 2013.
Ans : Willow Ltd
Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2018 (an extract)
Particulars Note No. Amount I
Current year
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 7,44,000 1
Notes to Accounts :
Note Particulars Amount (%)
No.
1 Share Capital
(i) Authorised Capital
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 10,00,000 %
(i) Issued Capital
80,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 8,00,000 %
(iii) Subscribed Capital
a. Subscribed and Fully paid
72,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each 7,20,000 %
b. Subscribed but not fully paid
3000 Equity shares of 10 each 30,000
Less : Calls in arrears (6000) 24,000 e
7,44,000 (3)
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Q. Janta Kalayan........iciecncesecnnneesenennnes
Ans.

seeseenenees €nded 31° March, 2018.

Statement showing subscription to be debited to Receipt & Payment A/c
For the year ending 31/03/2018

Particulars Amount (%)
Subscriptions for 2017-18 1,87,500
Add : Subscriptions Outstanding on 31/03/2017 15,000
Subscriptions Received In advance for 2018-19 6,900
Less : Subscriptions outstanding for 2017-18 (6750)
Received in advance on 31/03/2017 (3000) Y%x6
Subscription received during 2017-18 1,99,650 (;)
Alternatively, students may show the solution in the form of subscription A/c. OR
Dr. Subscription Account Cr.
Date Particulars Amount | Da Particulars Amount
) te (]
Balance b/d(outstanding) 15,000 Balance b/d (advance) 3,000
Income & Expenditure A/c| 1 87,500 Bank A/c (Bal. figure) 1,99,650
Balance c/d (Advance) 6.900 Balance c/d (outstanding) 6,750 % X6
(3)
2,09,400 2,09,400
1 Q. Hari, Kunal and Uma............c............. books of the firm.
Ans. Books of Hari, Kunal and Uma
Journal
Date |Particulars Dr. Amt. (%) |Cr. Amt. (%)
2018 |Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 75,000
April 1 To Hari’s Capital A/C 37,500 1
To Kunal’s Capital A/c 22,500
To Uma’s Capital A/c 15,000
(Being balance in profit & loss a/c
distributed)
April 1 | Investment Fluctuation Fund A/c Dr. 15,000
To Investment A/c 15000 %

(Being value of investments decreased)

April 1 |Revaluation A/c Dr. 5,000
To Stock A/c 5,000
(Being stock depreciated)

%




April 1 | Hari’s Capital A/c Dr. 2500

Kunal’s Capital A/c Dr. 1500
Uma’s Capital A/c Dr. 1000
To Revaluation A/c 5,000
(Being loss on revaluation transferred) 1
April 1 |Kunal’s Capital A/c Dr. 60,000
Uma’s Capital A/c Dr. 30,000
To Hari’s Capital A/c 90,000
(Being treatment of goodwill on change in
profit sharing ratio) =
(4)
12 Q. Meera, Sarthak .........cocviercccceece et s cveeeeenneeee.. presented to  his executors.
Ans.
Sarthak’s Capital Account
Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amount
) )
Sarthak’s Executors A/c 6,58,750| Balance b/d 3,50,000 %
(Bal. figure) (1/2 mark) Meera’s Capital A/c 1,60,000 %
Rohit’s Capital A/c 80,000 %
P & L Suspense A/c 20,000 1
Interest on Capital A/c 8,750 %
Contingency Reserve A/c 40,000 %
6,58,750 6,58,750 N
4 Marks
Working :,
(i) Goodwill

Average profit for 4 years

1,20,000 + 2,00,000 + 2,60,000 +, 2,20,000 =8,00,000 =2,00,000
4 4
Goodwill =2,00,000 x 3 = 6,00,000
Sarthak’s Share of Goodwill = 6,00,000 x 2/5 = 2,40,000

(ii) Sarthak's Share of Profit
4,80,000 = 2,40,000 x 2.5 x 2 =20,000
2 12 5




13 14 15 Q. From the following ....ccceeeceiiiiiiiiieeeecccireeeeeeeeeannee. closing stock was ¥ 15,000.
Ans :
Dr. Income & Expenditure a/c of Gems Club for the year ended 31/03/2018 Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amoun
) t
)
Salaries 64,500 Subscription 3,00,000
+ outstanding 8,000 72,500 (-) advance (2018-19) (15,000)
Miscellaneous Expenses 52,000 | + o/s subscription (2017-18) 20,000 | 3,05,000
1 k
Telephone Charges 12,000 | Interest on Investment 2400 ea:iror
Printing & Stationery + Accrued Interest 1600 4,000 S”'i"z;:i"‘
Opening Stock 12,000 Donations 17,000 and
printing
+ Purchases 19,000 Rent Received 70,000 &
stationer
- Closing Stock (15,000) 16,000 | +Receivable 2,000 72,000 y
+
Surplus — Excess of Sale of old newspaper 600 %x8
. 2+4 = (6)
Income over expenditure 2,46,100
3,98,600 3,98,600
14 15 13 Q. Ashish and Kanav..........cccccevveeeeeencccceenneenannne. Prepare Revaluation Account.
Ans :
Dr. Realisation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amou
) nt
)
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities 1 mark
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000 each
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000 for
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000 transfe
Plant 2,10,000 Investment Fluctuation r of
Investment 32,000 3,25,000| Reserve 4,000 Sundry
Assets
Ashish's Capital A/c 9,000 | Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000 and
(Mrs. Ashish's Loan)
, . transfe
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets F of
(Remuneration) Debtors — 18,500 Sundr
Bank A/c (EPF) 60,000  Plant -2,31,000 Liabnz
Partners’ Capltal A/C(Galn) Stock - 15.840 2 65 340
Ashish - 12012 es
+
Kanav - _ 8008 20,020 | Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680 Yo 8
i.e.
4,26,020 4,26,020
2+4

Note : In case, the medium of answering of the candidate is English & he/she has
prepared revaluation account using the information given in the question, full
credit should be given.

= (6)




Solution of Hindi version
Ans :

Realisation Account

Particulars Amount |Particulars Amou
) nt
)
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000 1 mark
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000 each
Plant 2,10,000 for
Investment 32,000 3,25,000| Investment Fluctuation 4,000 transfe
r of
Ashish's Capital A/c 9,000 | Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000 Sundry
(Mrs. Ashish's Loan) Assets
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets and
(Remuneration) Debtors— 18,500 transfe
Bank A/c - Liabilities Plant - 2,31,000 ;
Creditors 42,000 Stock - 15,840 2,65,340 SJn:r
EPF 60,000 1,02,000 Liab"t\i'
Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680 es
Loss transferred to Partners’ +
Capital A/c:- Yix8
Ashish —13,188 ie.
Kanav 8,792 21,980
2+4
4,48,000 4,48,000 =(6)
15 13 14 | Q. Naveen, Qadir and .......ccccceerernrenrencrencrennnes clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt. Cr. Amt.
) )
2018 Rajesh’s Current A/C....ceeeecvveecveeeenennn, Dr. 17,800
April 1 To Naveen’s Current A/c 10,000
To Qadir’s Current A/c 7,800 2
[ Being interest on Capital wrongly allowed
& partners’ salary omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Naveen Qadir Rajesh Total
A. Cancellation of Interest on Capital :
2016-17 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
2017-18 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
TOTAL Interest on Capital 48,000(Dr.) 43,200(Dr.) 28,800(Dr.) 1,20,000(Cr.)
B. Omission of Salary :
2016-17 14,000(Cr.) 16,000(Cr.) --------- 30,000(Dr.)
2017-18 14,000(Cr.) 16,000(Cr.)  =-=------ 30,000(Dr.)
TOTAL Salary 28,000(Cr.)  32,000(Cr.) =-=------ 60,000(Dr.) 4

C. Profits to be credited : A-B

2016-17 (3:2:1)
2017-18 (3:2:1)

15,000(Cr.)  10,000(Cr.)
15,000(Cr.)  9,000(Cr.)

5,000(Cr.)
6,000(Cr.)

30,000(Dr.)
30,000(Dr.)
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TOTAL profits credited 30,000(Cr.)
Net Effect [A+B+C] 10,000 (Cr.)

19,000(Cr.)
7,800(Cr.)

11,000(Cr.) 60,000(Dr.)
17,800(Dr.) 00

Note : In case a student has presented correct working in any other form, full credit
may be given.

OR
Q. ON 31 March ,.eceeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Abhir, Bobby and Vineet
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr () Ccr )
2018 Bobby’s Capital A/C..ueeeeeeceriieiieiiieeee, Dr. 14,402
Apr1l To Abhir’s Capital A/c 10,112
To Vineet’s Capital A/c 4,290
[ Being interest on Capital and interest on
drawings omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
(A) Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet Total
Cancellation of profits  60,000(Dr.) 60,000(Dr.) 30,000(Dr.) 1,50,000 (Cr.)
Omission of 10D 6,600 (Dr.) 4,500 (Dr.) 2,500(Dr.) 13,600 (Cr.)
Omission of 10C : 76712 (Cr.) 50098 (Cr.) 36,790 (Cr.)  1,63,600 (Dr.)
Net Effect 10,112 (Cr.) 14,402(Dr.) 4,290(Cr..) 00
(B) Calculation of Opening Capital :
Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet
Capital on 31-3-2018 8,00,000 6,00,000 4,00,000
ADD : Drawings 2,40,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
LESS : Share of profit (60,000) (60,000) (30,000)
Capital on 1-4-2017 9,80,000 6,40,000 4,70,000

(€) Interest on Capital @ 10% 98,000 +

64,000 +

Profits available = ¥1,50,000 + 13,600 =%163,600
Therefore, Interest on Capital is given as ¥1,63,600 divided in the ratio of 98:64:47

47,000 = ¥ 2,09,000

(6)

(6)

16

16

17

Q. Denspar Ltd. Invited.......ccccceerveeivrirecscrcnnccssncnnnncsencnnanesnnennnneennenen.. D00OKs of Denspar Ltd.
Ans:
Books of Denspar Ltd.
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Bank A/c Dr. 3,60,000
To Equity Share Application A/c 3,60,000
(Being application money received)
Equity Share Application A/c Dr. 3,60,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,60,000
(Being application money transferred)
Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr. 23,40,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 5,40,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 18,00,000
(Being allotment money due)

%

%

%




Bank A/c Dr. 23,24,000

Calls in Arrears A/c Dr. 91,000
To Equity Share Allotment A/c 23,40,000
To Calls in Advance A/c 75,000

(Being allotment money received)

Equity Share Ist Call A/c Dr. 12,60,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,60,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 9,00,000

(Being share first call due)

Bank A/c Dr. 13,16,000

Calls in Advance A/c Dr. 35,000
To Equity Share First Call A/c 12,60,000
To Calls in arrear A/c 91,000

(Being call money received)

Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr. 14,40,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 5,40,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 9,00,000

(Being second and final call money due)

Bank A/c Dr. 13,84,000
Calls in arrear A/c Dr. 16,000
Calls in advance A/c Dr. 40,000
To Equity Share 2" & Final Call A/c 14,40,000

(Being call money received)

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Security Premium Reserve A/c Dr. 10,000
To Calls in arrear A/c 16,000
To Share forfeited A/c 14,000
(Being 2,000 shares forfeited)
Bank A/c Dr. 12,000
Share forfeited A/c Dr. 3,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 15,000

(Being 1,500 shares reissued)

Share forfeited A/c Dr. 7,500
To Capital Reserve A/c 7,500

(Being balance in share forfeited account for

1,500 shares transferred to Capital Reserve)

Note : In case, an examinee has passed entries without opening calls in arrear account,
full credit is to be given.

OR

%

%

%

(8)

10



Q. ‘KLN Ltd.’ invited .......cccccereeernnen

Books of ‘KLN Ltd.’
Journal

veeeeennnennee. DOOKS Of ‘KLN Ltd.’

Date

Particulars

LF

Dr. Amt
)

Cr. Amt
)

Bank A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Application A/c
(Being application money received on 1,90,000
shares @ I3 per share)

5,70,000

5,70,000

Equity Share Application A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c

To Securities Premium Reserve A/c

To Equity Share Allotment A/c

To Bank A/c
(Being application money transferred to share
capital, share allotment and the balance
refunded)

5,70,000

2,00,000
1,00,000
1,50,000
1,20,000

Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
To Securities Premium Reserve A/c
(Being allotment money due)

4,00,000

3,00,000
1,00,000

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Arrear Ac Dr.

To Equity Share Allotment A/c
(Being allotment money received )
Or
Bank A/c Dr.
To Equity Share Allotment A/c
(Being allotment money received )

2,43,500
6,500

2,43,500

2,50,000

2,43,500

Equity Share First Call A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being call money due)

3,00,000

3,00,000

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Arrears A/c Dr.
To Equity Share First Call A/c
(Being call money received)
Or
Bank A/c Dr.
To Equity Share First Call A/c
(Being call money received)

2,85,000
15,000

2,85,000

3,00,000

2,85,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.

To Share Forfeited A/c

To Calls in Arrear A/c
(Being share forfeited)

or

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.

16,000
2,000

16,000
2,000

5,500
12,500

%

%

%

%
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To Share Forfeited A/c 5,500
To Share Allotment A/c 6,500
To Share First Call A/c 6,000
(Being share forfeited)
Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr. 1,96,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 1,96,000 Y
(Being second & final call due)
Bank A/c Dr. 1,90,000
Calls in Arrear A/c Dr. 6,000
To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c 1.96,000
(Being call money received) Y
Or
Bank A/c Dr. 1,90,000
To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c 1,90,000
(Being call money received)
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 30,000
To Share Forfeited A/c 15,000
To Calls in Arrears 15,000
(Being shares forfeited)
Or 1
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 30,000
To Share Forfeited A/c 15,000
To Equity Share First call A/c 9,000
To Equity Share Second and Final Call A/c 6,000
(Being shares forfeited)
Bank A/c 32,000
Share Forfeited A/c 8,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 40,000 %
(Being forfeited shares reissued)
Share forfeited A/c Dr. 9,750
To Capital Reserve A/c 9,750 %
(Being balance in share forfeited account =
transferred to capital reserve)
(8)
17 17 16 Q. Mohan, Vinay and Nitya........ccccceeeneeeiiiiiieeecenncceceeeeeeeennnnnenns reconstituted firm.
Ans.
Dr. Revaluation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amoun
) t
)
To Plant & Machinery A/c 6,000 | By Bank A/c 4,000
To Provision for Bad Debts By Partners’Capital A/c
[Bad debts 1,000 Mohan 3,000
4,000 Vinay 2,000
Provision for bad debts 3,000] Nitya 1,000 6,000 )
10,000 10,000

12



Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Mohan Vinay Nitya Particulars Mohan |Vinay Nitya
To Mohan's 48,000 42,000 | By Bal c/d 1,20,000| 100,000| 90,000
Capital A/c By Contingency
To revaluation 3,000 2,000 1,000 | Reserve 15,000 10,000 5,000
A/c (loss) By Vinay's Capital 48,000
To Mohan's By, Nitiya's Capital 42,000
Loan A/c 2,22,000
To Bal c¢/d 60,000 52,000

2,25,000 1,10,000 | 95,000 2,25,000 (1,10,000 (95,000

To Bank A/c 6,000 16,000 By Balance B/d 60,000 52,000
To Balance ¢/d 54,000 36,000

60,000 52,000 60,000 52,000

Note: in case the candidate has not extended the Capital A/c but has done the capital
adjustment correctly, full credit is to be given.

Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2018

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
) )
Creditors 48,000| Cash at Bank (31,000 +4,000
Employees Provident Fund 1,70,000 | — 6000 — 16,000) 13,000
Mohan's Loan A/c 2,22,000 | Bills Receivable 54,000
Vinay's Capital A/c 54,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Nitya'S Capita A/c 36,000 | Less : Bad Debts 3,000
Less: Provision for 3,000 57,000
Bad Debts
Plant & Machinery 1,14,000
Land & Building 2,92,000
5,30,000 5,30,000
OR
Dr. Revaluation A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
) )
To Stock A/c 16,000 | By Loss transferred
To claim for workmen 40,000| to Partners’ Capital A/c
Compensation Leena 33,600
Rohit 22,400 56,000
56,000 56,000
Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj | Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj
To Revaluation By Balance b/d 1,60,000| 1,40,000
A/c (Loss) 33,600 22,400 By General Reserve 27,000 18,000
To Balance ¢/d | 1,93,400]| 1,75,600 By Premium for
Goodwill 40,000 40,000
2,27,000 | 1,98,000 2,27,000 | 1,98,000
To Balance ¢/d |1,93,400 | 1,75,600 | 92,250 By Balance b/d 1,93,400 | 1,75,600

1 mark
for each
capital
Afc+
1 mark
for
capital
adjustm
ent

1 mark
for
correct
assets
side +1
mark for
correct
Liabilitie
s Side

(8)

1 mark
for each
capital
Alc
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By Cash/Bank A/c 92,250
1,93,400 | 1,75,600 | 92,250 1,93,400 | 1,75,600 92,250 3
Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2018
Liabilities Amount |Assets Amount
®) ®) 1%
k f
Creditors 80,000 | Cash Ty
Bills Payable 38,000/ (42,000 +80,000 + 92,250) 2,14,250 assets
Claim for workmen Debtors 1,32,000 side +1
compensation 40,000 | Less : Provision for % mark
Partners’ Capital A/cs. : Doubtful Debts 7,000 1,25,000 cofr‘:zct
Leena 1,93,400 Plant & Machinery 1,50,000 Liabilitie
Rohit 1,75,600 Stock 1,30,000 s Side
Manoj 92,250 4,61,250 3
6,19,250 6,19,250 - (8)
Working :
Sacrificing Share = Old Share — New Share
Leena’s Sacrifice =3/5-5/10=1/10
Rohit’s Sacrifice =2/5-3/10=1/10
Sacrificing Ratio =1:1
PART B
OPTION - |
(Financial Statements Analysis)
18 -- -- Q. ‘Under which type ....ccceciiiiieiiiiiriccrrrcccrreeecc e, Cash Flow Statement?
Ans. Investing Activity 1
19 - -—- | Q. State the primary .....ccccceirireiiiiieicciiienccnnenncenns ‘Cash Flow Statement.’
Ans. The primary objective of Cash Flow Statement is to provide useful information about 1
Cash Flows (Inflows & outflow) of an enterprise during a particular period under various
heads i.e operating , investing & financing activities.
20 21 20 | Q. Under which major.....ccccceveeeeiirienecirnennncnnees Part | of the Companies Act, 2013?
Ans.
Items Heads Sub-heads
(i) Interest accrued and due | Current liabilities Other Current Liabilities
on debentures
(ii) Loose Tools Current Assets Inventories
(iii) Accrued Interest on Current Liabilities | Other Current Liabiliites
Calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in Current Assets Other Current Assets
arrears
(v) Trademarks Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Intangible
(vi) Premium on Non Current Other Non Current %2X8
redemption of debentures | liabilities Liabilities =
(vii) Plant and Machinery Non Current Assets (4)

Q. Explain briefly

Ans.

Fixed Assets-Tangible

(viii) Patents

Non Current Assets

Fixed Assets-Intangible

OR

............................................ of Financial Statements.

Limitations of Financial Statements are : (any four)
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(i) It is a Historical Analysis as it analyses what has happened till date. It doesn’t reflect

the future.

(ii) It ignores price level changes as a change in price level makes analysis of financial
statements of different accounting years invalid.

(iii) It ignores qualitative aspect as the quality of management, quality of staff etc. are
ignored while carrying out the analysis of financial statements.

(iv) It suffers from the limitations of financial statements as the analysis is based on the
information given in the financial statements.

(v) It is not free from bias of accountants such as method of inventory valuation,

method of depreciation etc.

(vi) It may lead to window dressing i.e. showing a better financial position than what 1f4
actually is by manipulating the books of accounts. (4)
(vii) It may be misleading without the knowledge of the changes in accounting
procedure by a firm.
21 20 21 | Q. (i) From the following.......cccceeuueecceeiirriiieennnncceeeens Rs. 1,00,000.
Ans. Interest Coverage Ratio = Net Profits before Interest & Tax
Interest on long term debts
(Rs.)
Net Profits after Interest and Tax -- 1,20,000
Add : Tax @ 40% - 80,000
Interest on debt -- 27,000 (15,000 + 12,000)
Profits before Interest & Tax = 2,27,000 2
Interest Coverage Ratio = 2,27,000 = 8.4 times
27,000
Q. (i) ACOMPaNY ccceeeecciiiiiiiieeeecceeeeeeeeeeenanneee purchase of goods.
Ans.
After purchase of goods on credit :
Current Assets = Rs.3,00,000 + Rs.20,000 = Rs. 3,20,000
Current Liabilities = Rs.1,40,000 +Rs.20,000 = Rs.1,60,000
Current Ratio = Current Assets = 3,20,000 = 2:1
Current Liabilities 1,60,000 =
(4)
OR
EFFECT REASON
(i) Decrease As quick assets will decrease with no change in current liabilities.
(ii) Decrease As current liabilities will increase with no change in quick assets. 1x4
(iii) Increase As quick assets will increase with no change in current liabilities. =
(iv) No change As neither quick assets nor current liabilities are changing. (4)
22 --- --- | Q. From the information ......cccccceeiiiiiniiiiernnniiiiinnninneennnnnnn. Profit and Loss.
Ans.

Comparative Statement of Profit & Loss
For the years ending 31* March 2017 and 2018

Particulars Note | 2016-17 2017- 18 | Absolute % age
No. ) ) Inc/ Dec. | Inc./Dec
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)
I) Revenue from Operations 4,00,000 7,20,000 | 3,20,000 80 1
Il) Less: Expenses
a) Cost of material consumed 2,00,000 2,40,000 40,000 20 1
b) Other expenses 20,000 48,000 28,000 140
Total Expenses 2,20,000 2,88,000 68,000 30.9 1
Profit before Tax (I —1l) 1,80,000 4,32,000 | 2,52,000 140
Less: Tax @ 50% 90,000 2,16,000 | 1,26,000 140 1
Profit after tax 90,000 2,16,000 | 1,26,000 140 =
(4)
23 23 23 | Q. From the following Balance Sheet........................ Cash Flow Statement.
Ans.
DCX Ltd.
Cash flow Statement for the year ending 31* March, 2018
Particulars Details (%) Amount (3)
A. Cash flows from Operating Activities :
Net Profit before Tax (24,000)
Add : Depreciation on Machinery 4,20,000
Add : Interest on Debentures 64,000
Less : Gain on sale of machinery (1,60,000)
Operating profit before the working Capital changes 3,00,000
Add: Increase in Trade Payables 50,000
Less: Increase in Inventories (4,00,000)
Cash generated from Operations before tax (50,000)
Less: Tax Paid (56,000)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (1,06,000) 1%
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Machinery (16,00,000)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (1,00,000)
Sale of Machinery 6,40,000
Net Cash used in investing activities (10,60,000) 1
C. Cash flows from financing Activities
Issue of shares 9,00,000
Issue of Debentures 3,00,000
Interest paid on debentures (64,000)
Cash Inflows from Financing Activities 11,36,000 1
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (30,000)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents
Current Investments 78,000
Cash & cash equivalents 78,000
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 136,000
Current Investments 89,000
Cash & cash equivalents 37,000 1,26,000 1
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Working Notes:
Calculation of Profit before Tax :
Net Profit for the year = (1,00,000)

Add: Provision fortax = 76,000
Net profit before tax = (24,000)
Dr. Machinery A/c Cr.
Particulars 54 Particulars 54
To Balance b/d 25,00,000 | By Acc. depreciation 3,20,000
To Gain on sale 1,60,000 | By Bank 6,40,000
To Bank A/c ( Bal. Fig.) 16,00,000 | By balance c/d 33,00,000
42,60,000 42,60,000

Working Notes
Accumlated Depreciation A/c

%

%

Particulars 3 Particulars 3
Machinery A/c 3,20,000 | By balance b/d 5,00,000
Balance c/d 6,00,000 | Statement of P & L 4,20,000 %
(Bal. figure)
9,20,000 9,20,000 =
(6)
PART B
OPTION - 1l
(Computerized Accounting )
18 --- - | Q. What is...ccccviiiiiiinnninnennnnnnnnn attributes.
Ans. In DBMS data is organised in tables .A table has a number of rows and columns. Each
row contains a record of information. The information which is in the form of a sequence of | 1 Mark
columns is known as attribute.
19 --- 18 | Q. What is meant.......cccceceeiiiiirirnrennnnes ’"Hardware’? 1
Ans: Computer related peripherals and their network is known as hardware. Mark
20 --- --- Q. GIVE FOUN...ciieeiiiireiirreeecc e rreenecerrena e s s enasessennnnans accounting system.
Ans : Following are the limitations of computerised accounting softwares:
1. Faster obsolescence of technology necessitates investment in shorter period of
time
2. Data may be lost or corrupted due to power interruptions.
3. Data are prone to hacking.
. 4
4. Un-programmed and un-specified reports cannot be granted.
Marks
21 22 21 | Q. EXPlain any tWO...cceuciiireeiiiiireeciireneecnseneecsseenneeseennsessennnnenns information system.

Ans: (Any Two)

¢ Cash and bank sub- system

* Sales and accounts receivable sub-system

* Inventory sub-system

* Purchase and accounts payable sub-system

* Payroll accounting sub-system
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* Fixed assets accounting sub-system
* Expense accounting sub-system

* Tax accounting sub-system

* Final accounts sub-system

¢ Costing sub-system

* Budget sub-system

(With suitable explanation)

Q. List the elements ........ccoirveiiiiiiiiiiniinccinienesinneeeseceneenns a given period.

Ans : Elements considered while calculating ‘deductions’ for current payroll period are:
1. PT professional tax applicable in state.
2. TDS- Tax deduction at source which is a statutory deduction and deducted
towards monthly income tax liability.
3. Recovery of loan instalment if taken up by employee.

4. Any other deduction e.g ‘advance against salary or festival advance etc.

Marks

OR

Marks

22

21

22

Q. State the steps ....ccceeeirreenciiiieeniccnieenccnnennnnens in Tally.

Ans: The following are the steps to construct BRS in tally:

1. Bring up the monthly summary of bank book.

2. Bring your cursor to the first month and press enter. This brings up the vouchers

for the month. Since this is a bank account, an additional button F5: reconcile will

be visible on the right Press F5.

3. The display now becomes an Edit screen in Reconciliation mode. The primary
components are: A column for the ‘Bankers Date’

4. Amounts not reflected in banks

5. Balance as per bank

Q. EXplain COMPOSIte......cceeuiiiiimeiiiiinniiiiiennicerienneesneensesseensssenns attributes.
Ans:

1. Composite Vs simple (or atomic) attributes: The composite attributes can be

divided into smaller sub-parts to represent some more basic attributes with
independent meanings. The simple attributes cannot be further sub-divided.
For example, Name of a person that is normally sub-divided into first name,
middle name and last name is a composite attributes. Height of a person is a

simple attribute as it devoid of further sub-division.

2. Single-valued Vs Multi-valued attributes: An attribute with a single value for

an entity is single-valued as opposed to those which multiple values. For

Marks

OR
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example, height of a person is single-valued attribute while qualifications of

that person are a multi-valued attribute. 2x2=4
marks
23 23 23 | Q. What is MeaNt......cccoiiiiiirmniiiiiinniiiinimnnsssiiiniiieensssmsssssseeesaes three benefits.
Ans:
A format change, such as background cell shading or font colour that is applied to a cell
when a specified condition for the data in the cell is true.
Conditional formatting is often applied to worksheets to find:
* Data that is above or below a certain value. Duplicate data values.
¢ Cells containing specific text. Data that is above or below average.
* Data that falls in the top ten or bottom ten values.
Benefits of using conditional formatting:
i) Helps in answering questions which are important for taking decisions.
ii) Guides with help of using visuals.
iii) Helps in understanding distribution and variation of critical data. 6
marks

19



Q. Set No. Marking Scheme 2018-19 Distrib
- 27/2/ - Accountancy (055) g;twn
67/2/2 marks
Expected Answers / Value points
1 4 Q. What is meant by........................... Shares ?
Ans:
Private placement of shares means issue and allotment of shares to a select group of 1
persons privately.
OR OR
Q. What is meant by.................... 'Reserve Capital’
Ans : Reserve Capital is a portion of a uncalled capital that is reserved by the company to 1
be called in the event of winding up of the company.
2 3 Q. Kiya and leela.........cc.cceeceeeeerveeeecsrecnnenne....Kiya, Leela and Kiran.
Ans : Sacrificing ratio of Kiya and Leela =3:1
Kiran’s Share= 1/5
Kiya’s Sacrifice = 1/5x 3/4=3/20
Leela’s sacrifice = 1/5 x 1/4 =1/20 %
New Share = Old share — Sacrifice share
Kiya’s new share =3/5—-3/20 =9/20
Leela’s new share =2/5-1/20=7/20 %
Kiran’s Share =1/5 x 4/4 = 4/20 =
New ratio=9:7:4 (1)
3 2 Q. Dinkar, Navita.......cccverneineeneinneesnecnnseesnecsnseesnsesnnneeneees EVEry year.
Ans : Profits of the firm till Navita’s death = 10% of 6,00,000 = 60,000 Y%
Navita’s share = 2/6 x 60,000 = 20,000 Y%
(1)
4 1 Q. State the main.......cccevveivtrnniisnsssnsiseise s Organization.
Ans : The main aim of a Not-for —profit organization is to provide service to a specific group 1
or to the public at large.
OR OR
Q. How is ‘Life membership......c.cccceeeerneecrecenneceneneee...NOt-for-Profit profit organization?
1
Ans : Life membership fee is capitalized, added to Capital fund i.e. shown on the
liabilities side of Balance Sheet.
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Q. A NeW Partner........ccevcesveeenccnscsennesneenennneee. these rights.

Ans. Two main rights acquired by a newly admitted partner (any one) :- 1
(i) Right to share the assets of the partnership firm;
(ii) Right to share the profits of the partnership firm.
OR
Q. HOW dOES....uueercerrreseercneseenns e nnenssneensseesneenn e . §00A Wil OF @ firm?
Ans. Effect of Nature of Business on Goodwill :-
A firm that produces high value added products or products with stable demand is able to 1
earn more profits therefore , firm’s goodwill will be more.
[0 TR Y0 - X firm's dissolution.
Ans : Books of A B C Ltd.
Journal
Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Provision for Bad Debts A/c Dr. 4500
To Realisation A/c 4,500
(Being Provision for Bad debts 1
transferred to Realisation A/c)
[0 T U741 K 1« PO P in the books of 'UZ Ltd.'
Ans : Books of UZ Ltd.
Journal
Date |Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
(i) Plant & Machinery A/c Dr. 6,90,000 1
To Elk Machine Ltd. 6,90,000
(Being Machinery purchased)
(ii) Elk Machine Ltd. Dr. 90,000
To Bills Payable A/c 90,000 Iz
(Being bills accepted)
(iii) EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,00,000
Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000
To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000
(Being 6% debentures issued at 20% 1%
discount) -
OR for (ii) & (iii) 3)
EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,90,000
Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000
To Bills Payable A/c 90,000
To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000
(Being bills accepted & 6%
debentures issued at 20% discount)

(No. of debentures issued = 6,00,000/80 = 7500)
OR
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Q. ZK LEd. aeeeeeerceerieeccceeee s csneseesssneeee e eneneeenneee 1N the books of ‘ZK Ltd.’

Ans : Books of ZK Ltd.
Journal
Date |Particulars LF| Dr. Amt | Cr. Amt
) ®)
(i) Bank A/c Dr. 3,80,000
To Debentures Application & Allotment A/c 3,80,000
(Being debentures application money received) 1
(ii) Debentures Application & Allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Discount on issue of Debentures A/c Dr. 20,000
Loss in issue of debentures A/c Dr. 40,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000
To Premium on redemption of Deb. A/c 40,000
(Being debenture issued at discount redeemable 2
at premium)
Alternative for entry (ii) (=3)
Debentures application & allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Loss on issue of debentures A/c Dr. 60,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000
To Premium on redemption of Debentures A/c 40,000
(Being debentures issued at discount
redeemable at premium)
Q. The firm of P, Q and R......ccceueiiiiieeiiiiinnccnirneccnesseeesnessnsessasenes super profits.
Ans :
Average Profit = ¥ 4,00,000
Capital Employed = ¥ 6,00,000
Normal Profit 8% = ¥ 6,00,000 x 8/100 = 48,000 1
Super Profit = Average Profit — Normal Profit
¥ 4,00,000 — 48,000 =% 3,52,000 1
Goodwill on the basis of Capitalisation of super profit = Super Profit x 100
Rate of Normal Profit
=3,52,000 x 100 =% 44,00,000
8 =
(3)
Q. ‘WX Ltd.' ..cccceevrevneesrennnnccerennenne..COmpanies Act, 2013
Ans.
Balance Sheet of WX Ltd.
as per Schedule Il Part | Companies Act 2013
Particulars Note Current Year | Previous Year
No. ) )
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds 1

(a) Share Capital 1 14,35,000 ---
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Notes to Accounts :

NoteNo. |Particulars Current Year (%)
1 Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
2,00,000 Equity Shares of @ ¥ 10 each 20,00,000 1
Issued Share Capital
1,50,000 Equity Shares @ ¥10 each 15,00,000 1
Subscribed Capital
(a) Subscribed and Fully paid 1
1,40,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 14,00,000
(b) Subscribed but not fully paid
5,000 Equity shares @ 10 each 50,000 1
Less: Calls in arrear @ I3 per share  (15,000) 35,000 -
14,35,000 (3)
10 Q. From the following.........ccceeeveevevervecrecrecsecsecneenenn. < 25,00,000.
Ans.
(a)
Dr. Stock of Medicines A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount(%) Particulars Amount (%)
Balance b/d 8,00,000 | Income & Expenditure A/c 20,00,000
Purchases A/c 27,00,000 (Bal. figure)
By balance c/d 15,00,000 1
35,00,000 35,00,000
Dr. Creditors for medicines A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount (%) Particulars Amount ¥
Cash / Bank A/c 25,00,000 | By balance b/d 6,00,000
Balance c/d 8,00,000 | By purchases (Bal. figure) 27,00,000 1
33,00,000 33,00,000
Alternative Solution for (a) :
OR
Calculation of amount of medicines to be debited to ‘ Income & Expenditure A/c ‘
For the year 31/03/2018.
Particulars Amount (%)
Amount paid to creditors during the year 25,00,000
Add : Closing balance of creditors 8,00,000
Less : Opening balance of creditors (6,00,000)
Purchases of Medicines 27,00,000
Add : Opening stock of Medicines 8,00,000
Less : Closing stock of medicines (15,00,000) 2
Amount of Medicines to be debited to Income 20,00,000

& Expenditure Account
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b)

Balance Sheet of Charitable Hospital as at 31/03/2018

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
) ) =
Creditors for Medicines 8,00,000 Stock of Medicines 15,00,000 8
1 Q. LM and Nu...coeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeieeeeeneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens of the firm.
Ans Booksof L, Mand N
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
General Reserve A/c Dr. 1,17,000
To L's Capital A/c 23,400
To M's Capital A/c 35,100
To N's Capital A/c 58,500 1
(Being the General Reserve transferred to
partners’ Capital A/c)
L's Capital A/c Dr. 7,000
M's Capital A/c Dr. 10,500
N's Capital A/c Dr. 17,500
To Profit & Loss A/c 35,000 1
(Being debit balance of Profit & Loss A/c
transferred to partners’ Capital A/c)
M's Capital A/c Dr. 50,000 1
To N's Capital A/c 50,000
(Being adjustment for Goodwill )
Revaluation A/c Dr. 30,000
To L's Capital A/c 6,000 1
To M's Capital A/c 9,000
To N's Capital A/c 15,000 -
(Being gain on revaluation transferred to (4)
Partners’ Capital A/c)
M’s gain =1/10; N’s Sacrifice = 1/10
12 Q. Manika, Rekha and Mohit.........ccccereureremeirireinrenirennnnnne. her executors.
Rekha's Capital Account
Dr. Cr.
Particular Amount Particular Amount
() ()
To Rekha’s Executors’ A/c 6,95,250 | By Balance b/d 4,50,000 %
(B.F) (1/2 mark) By Manika Capital A/c 1,00,000 Y
By Mohit Capital A/c 20,000 %
By Profit & Loss Suspense A/c 34,000 1
By Interest on Capital A/c 11,250 Y
By General Reserve A/c 80,000 Y
6,95,250 6,95,250 =
Working Notes :- (4)

1. Calculation of Rekha’s share of Goodwill

Average Profit = 2,20,000 + 3,00,000 + 3,60,000 + 3,20,000 = ¥ 3,00,000

4

Rekha’s Share of Goodwill = ¥ 3,00,000 x 4/10 =% 1,20,000
Gaining Ratio = 5:1
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2. Calculation of Profit share of Rekha
Average Profit of last two years = ¥360000 + ¥320000 =%6,80,000 =%3,40,000

2 2
Rekha’s Share of Profit =%¥3,40,000x3x 4 = =3%34,000
12 10
15 13 14 Q. Naveen, Qadir and .....ccccceeeeireeirenireeireernnnnnes clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt. Cr. Amt.
) )
2018 Rajesh’s Current A/C....ccueeevvveecveeeinen, Dr. 17,800
April 1 To Naveen’s Current A/c 10,000
To Qadir’s Current A/c 7,800 2
[ Being interest on Capital wrongly allowed
& partners’ salary omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Naveen Qadir Rajesh Total
A. Cancellation of Interest on Capital :
2016-17 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
2017-18 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
TOTAL Interest on Capital 48,000(Dr.) 43,200(Dr.) 28,800(Dr.) 1,20,000(Cr.)
B. Omission of Salary :
2016-17 14,000(Cr.)  16,000(Cr.) --------- 30,000(Dr.)
2017-18 14,000(Cr.)  16,000(Cr.) =-=------ 30,000(Dr.)
TOTAL Salary 28,000(Cr.)  32,000(Cr.) =-=------ 60,000(Dr.) 4
C. Profits to be credited : A-B
2016-17 (3:2:1) 15,000(Cr.)  10,000(Cr.) 5,000(Cr.) 30,000(Dr.)
2017-18 (3:2:1) 15,000(Cr.) 9,000(Cr.) 6,000(Cr.) 30,000(Dr.) =
TOTAL profits credited 30,000(Cr.) 19,000(Cr.) 11,000(Cr.) 60,000(Dr.) (6)
Net Effect [A+B+C] 10,000 (Cr.) 7,800(Cr.) 17,800(Dr.) 00
Note : In case a student has presented correct working in any other form, full credit
may be given.
OR
Q. ON 31" March ...ceeeeeeeceeeeeceeceeceseeens clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Abhir, Bobby and Vineet
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr ) Ccr®)
2018 Bobby’s Capital A/C..ueeeeeeceriieeiciiieeee, Dr. 14,402
Apr1l To Abhir’s Capital A/c 10,112
To Vineet’s Capital A/c 4,290
[ Being interest on Capital and interest on 1
drawings omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
(A) Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet Total
Cancellation of profits  60,000(Dr.) 60,000(Dr.) 30,000(Dr.) 1,50,000 (Cr.)
Omission of 10D 6,600 (Dr.) 4,500 (Dr.) 2,500(Dr.) 13,600 (Cr.)
Omission of I0C : 76712 (Cr.) 50098 (Cr.) 36,790 (Cr.)  1,63,600 (Dr.) 5
Net Effect 10,112 (Cr.) 14,402(Dr.) 4,290(Cr..) 00
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(B) Calculation of Opening Capital :

Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet
Capital on 31-3-2018 8,00,000 6,00,000 4,00,000
ADD : Drawings 2,40,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
LESS : Share of profit (60,000) (60,000) (30,000) 3
Capital on 1-4-2017 9,80,000 6,40,000 4,70,000
(€) Interest on Capital @ 10% 98,000 + 64,000 + 47,000= ¥ 2,09,000 =
Profits available = ¥1,50,000 + 13,600 =%163,600 (6)
Therefore, Interest on Capital is given as ¥1,63,600 divided in the ratio of 98:64:47
13 14 15 Q. From the following .......cccceeviiriireenccccieneieeeeeeenneeen. closing stock was ¥ 15,000.
Ans :
Dr. Income & Expenditure a/c of Gems Club for the year ended 31/03/2018 Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amount
) )
Salaries 64,500 Subscription 3,00,000
+ outstanding 8,000 72,500 (-) advance (2018-19) (15,000)
Miscellaneous Expenses 52,000 | + o/s subscription (2017-18) 20,000 | 3,05,000
Telephone Charges 12,000 | Interest on Investment 2400 1 mark
Printing & Stationery + Accrued Interest 1600 4,000 ef’"Ch
or
Opening Stock 12,000 Donations 17,000 subscri
ptions
+ Purchases 19,000 Rent Received 70,000 and
printin
- Closing Stock (15,000) 16,000 | +Receivable 2,000 72,000 g &
tati
Surplus — Excess of Sale of old newspaper 600 ° :rl;m
Income over expenditure 2,46,100 1/2; 8
2+4 =
3,98,600 3,98,600 (6)
14 15 13 Q. Ashish and Kanav...........cccceererirreunncccceneneeennnn. Prepare Revaluation Account.
Ans :
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Dr. Realisation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amount
®) )
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000
Plant 2,10,000 Investment Fluctuation
Investment 32,000 3,25,000 | Reserve 4,000
Ashish's Capital A/c 9,000 | Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000
(Mrs. Ashish's Loan)
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets
(Remuneration) Debtors — 18,500
Bank A/c (EPF) 60,000  Plant -2,31,000
Partners’ Capital A/c(Galn) Stock _ 15.840 2 65.340
Ashish - 12012
Kanav - 8008 20,020 Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680
4,26,020 4,26,020

Note : In case, the medium of answering of the candidate is English & he/she has
prepared revaluation account using the information given in the question, full

credit should be given.

Solution of Hindi version
Ans :

Realisation Account

Particulars Amount |Particulars Amount
) )
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000
Plant 2,10,000
Investment 32,000 3,25,000 | Investment Fluctuation 4,000
Ashish's Capital A/c 9,000 | Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000
(Mrs. Ashish's Loan)
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets
(Remuneration) Debtors — 18,500
Bank A/c - Liabilities Plant - 2,31,000
Creditors 42,000 Stock - 15,840 2,65,340
EPF 60,000 1,02,000
Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680
Loss transferred to Partners’
Capital A/c:-
Ashish —13,188
Kanav - 8,792 21,980
4,48,000 4,48,000

1
mark
each

for

trans
fer of
Sund

ry
Asset
s and
trans
fer of
Sund

ry
Liabli

ties

+

Y% x8
i.e.

2+4
= (6)

1
mark
each

for

trans
fer of
Sund

ry
Asset
s and
trans
fer of
Sund

ry
Liabli

ties

+

% x8
i.e.

2+4
= (6)
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16

17

Q. Denspar Ltd. Invited.......ccccceerveervrincescrinnccssncnnnncsencsnanesnnennnneennenen.. DOOks of Denspar Ltd.
Ans :
Books of Denspar Ltd.
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Bank A/c Dr. 3,60,000
To Equity Share Application A/c 3,60,000
(Being application money received)
Equity Share Application A/c Dr. 3,60,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,60,000
(Being application money transferred)
Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr. 23,40,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 5,40,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 18,00,000
(Being allotment money due)
Bank A/c Dr. 23,24,000
Calls in Arrears A/c Dr. 91,000
To Equity Share Allotment A/c 23,40,000
To Calls in Advance A/c 75,000
(Being allotment money received)
Equity Share Ist Call A/c Dr. 12,60,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,60,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 9,00,000
(Being share first call due)
Bank A/c Dr. 13,16,000
Calls in Advance A/c Dr. 35,000
To Equity Share First Call A/c 12,60,000
To Calls in arrear A/c 91,000
(Being call money received)
Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr. 14,40,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 5,40,000
To Security Premium Reserve A/c 9,00,000
(Being second and final call money due)
Bank A/c Dr. 13,84,000
Calls in arrear A/c Dr. 16,000
Calls in advance A/c Dr. 40,000
To Equity Share 2" & Final Call A/c 14,40,000
(Being call money received)
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Security Premium Reserve A/c Dr. 10,000
To Calls in arrear A/c 16,000
To Share forfeited A/c 14,000
(Being 2,000 shares forfeited)
Bank A/c Dr. 12,000
Share forfeited A/c Dr. 3,000
To Share Capital A/c 15,000
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(Being 1,500 shares reissued)

Share forfeited A/c Dr.

To Capital Reserve A/c
(Being balance in share forfeited account for
1,500 shares transferred to Capital Reserve)

7,500

7,500

Note : In case, an examinee has passed entries without opening calls in arrear account,

Q. ‘KLN Ltd.’ invited .......cccccereeernnen

full credit is to be given.

OR

Books of ‘KLN Ltd.’

veeeeennneenee. DOOKS Of ‘KLN Ltd.’

Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Bank A/c Dr. 5,70,000
To Equity Share Application A/c 5,70,000
(Being application money received on 1,90,000
shares @ I3 per share)
Equity Share Application A/c Dr. 5,70,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 2,00,000
To Securities Premium Reserve A/c 1,00,000
To Equity Share Allotment A/c 1,50,000
To Bank A/c 1,20,000
(Being application money transferred to share
capital, share allotment and the balance
refunded)
Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr. 4,00,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,00,000
To Securities Premium Reserve A/c 1,00,000
(Being allotment money due)
Bank A/c Dr. 2,43,500
Calls in Arrear Ac Dr. 6,500
To Equity Share Allotment A/c 2,50,000
(Being allotment money received )
Or
Bank A/c Dr. 2,43,500
To Equity Share Allotment A/c 2,43,500
(Being allotment money received )
Equity Share First Call A/c Dr. 3,00,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 3,00,000
(Being call money due)
Bank A/c Dr. 2,85,000
Calls in Arrears A/c Dr. 15,000
To Equity Share First Call A/c 3,00,000

(Being call money received)
Or
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Bank A/c Dr.
To Equity Share First Call A/c
(Being call money received)

2,85,000

2,85,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.
To Share Forfeited A/c
To Calls in Arrear A/c
(Being share forfeited)
or
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.
To Share Forfeited A/c
To Share Allotment A/c
To Share First Call A/c
(Being share forfeited)

16,000
2,000

16,000
2,000

5,500
12,500

5,500
6,500
6,000

Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being second & final call due)

1,96,000

1,96,000

Bank A/c Dr.

Calls in Arrear A/c Dr.
To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c
(Being call money received)
Or

Bank A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c
(Being call money received)

1,90,000
6,000

1,90,000

1.96,000

1,90,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.

To Share Forfeited A/c
To Calls in Arrears
(Being shares forfeited)
Or

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.

To Share Forfeited A/c

To Equity Share First call A/c

To Equity Share Second and Final Call A/c
(Being shares forfeited)

30,000

30,000

15,000
15,000

15,000
9,000
6,000

Bank A/c
Share Forfeited A/c

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being forfeited shares reissued)

32,000
8,000

40,000

Share forfeited A/c Dr.
To Capital Reserve A/c

(Being balance in share forfeited account

transferred to capital reserve)

9,750

9,750
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17

16

Q. Mohan, Vinay and Nitya

reconstituted firm.

Ans.
Dr. Revaluation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
R) )
To Plant & Machinery A/c 6,000 | By Bank A/c 4,000
To Provision for Bad Debts- (computer sold)
[Bad debts 1,000 By Partners’Capital A/c
4,000 (Loss)
Provision for bad debts 3,000] Mohan 3,000
Vinay 2,000
Nitya 1,000 6,000
10,000 10,000
Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Mohan Vinay Nitya Particulars Mohan |Vinay Nitya
To Mohan's 48,000 42,000 | By Bal c/d 1,20,000| 100,000| 90,000
Capital A/c By Contingency
To revaluation 3,000 2,000 1,000 | Reserve 15,000 10,000 5,000
A/c (loss) By Vinay's Capital 48,000
To Mohan's By, Nitiya's Capital 42,000
Loan A/c 2,22,000
To Bal c/d 60,000 52,000
2,25,000 1,10,000 |95,000 2,25,000 |1,10,000 |95,000
By Balance B/d 60,000 52,000
To Bank A/c 6,000 16,000
To Balance ¢/d 54,000 36,000
60,000 52,000 60,000 52,000

1 mark
for
each
capital
Alc+
1 mark
for
capital
adjust
ment
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Note: in case the candidate has not extended the Capital A/c but has done the capital
adjustment correctly, full credit is to be given.

Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2018 1 mark
for
correc
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount t
) ) assets
side +1
Creditors 48,000| Cash at Bank (31,000 +4,000 mark
Employees Provident Fund 1,70,000 | — 6000 — 16,000) 13,000 for
Mohan's Loan A/c 2,22,000 | Bills Receivable 54,000 | |correc
Vinay's Capital A/c 54,000 | Book Debts 63,000 Lia;ilit
Nitya'S Capita A/c 36,000 | Less : Bad Debts 3,000 ies
Less: Provision for 3,000 57,000 Side
Bad Debts
Plant & Machinery 1,14,000 2
Land & Building 2,92,000 =
5,30,000 5,30,000 (8)
Dr. Revaluation A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
) )
To Stock A/c 16,000 | By Loss transferred
To claim for workmen 40,000| to Partners’ Capital A/c 2
Compensation Leena 33,600
Rohit 22,400 56,000
56,000 56,000
Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj | Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj
To Revaluation By Balance b/d 1,60,000| 1,40,000 1 :::rk
A/c (Loss) 33,600 22,400 By General Reserve 27,000 18,000 ach
To Balance ¢/d | 1,93,400]| 1,75,600 By Premium for cjpital
Goodwill 40,000 40,000 Ac
2,27,000 | 1,98,000 2,27,000 | 1,98,000
By Balance b/d 1,93,400 | 1,75,600
By Cash/Bank A/c 92,250 3
To Balance ¢/d |1,93,400 | 1,75,600 | 92,250
1,93,400 | 1,75,600 | 92,250 1,93,400 | 1,75,600 92,250
%
Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2018 mark
for
Liabilities Amount |Assets Amount cm:[c
®) ®) assets
side +1
%
mark
for

correc
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Creditors 80,000 | Cash Liabilit
Bills Payable 38,000 | (42,000 +80,000 + 92,250) 2,14,250 ies
Claim for workmen Debtors 1,32,000 Side
compensation 40,000 | Less : Provision for
Partners’ Capital A/cs. : Doubtful Debts 7,000 1,25,000
Leena 1,93,400 Plant & Machinery 1,50,000 3
Rohit 1,75,600 Stock 1,30,000
Manoj 92,250 4,61,250
=(8)
6,19,250 6,19,250
Working :
Sacrificing Share = Old Share — New Share
Leena’s Sacrifice =3/5-5/10=1/10
Rohit’s Sacrifice =2/5-3/10=1/10
Sacrificing Ratio =1:1
PART B
OPTION - |
(Financial Statements Analysis)
- 18 - Q. While preparing.........c..ccceceeeueeueeneenn.... Non-financial enterprise? 1
Ans : Investing Activity.
- 19 - Q. What is meant by ‘Cash & Cash Equivalents’?
Ans : Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits with bank and cash
equivalents are short term highly liquid investments (up to three months) that are readily 1
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value.
21 20 21 Q. (i) From the following.......cccccceeeeeencccciinnnireeeannnee. Rs. 1,00,000.
Ans.
Interest Coverage Ratio = Net Profits before Interest & Tax
Interest on long term debts
(Rs.)
Net Profits after Interest and Tax -- 1,20,000 2
Add : Tax @ 40% - 80,000

Interest on debt
Profits before Interest & Tax =

27,000 (15,000 + 12,000)
2,27,000
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Interest Coverage Ratio = 2,27,000 = 8.4 times

27,000
Q. (ii) ACOMPaNY ccceeeeciiiiiiiieeeeeccceee e e eeeeeeennnee purchase of goods.
Ans.
After purchase of goods on credit :
Current Assets = Rs.3,00,000 + Rs.20,000 = Rs. 3,20,000 2
Current Liabilities = Rs.1,40,000 +Rs.20,000 = Rs.1,60,000 (:)
Current Ratio = Current Assets = 3,20,000 = 2:1
Current Liabilities 1,60,000
OR
EFFECT REASON
(i) Decrease As quick assets will decrease with no change in current liabilities.
(i) Decrease As current liabilities will increase with no change in quick assets. 1x4
(iii) Increase As quick assets will increase with no change in current liabilities. =
(iv) No change As neither quick assets nor current liabilities are changing. (4)
20 21 20 Q. Under which major........ccccceeeiriveencciieenncnnene. Part | of the Companies Act, 2013?
Ans.
Items Heads Sub-heads
(i) Interest accrued and due | Current liabilities Other Current Liabilities
on debentures
(ii) Loose Tools Current Assets Inventories
(iii) Accrued Interest on Current Liabilities | Other Current Liabiliites
Calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in Current Assets Other Current Assets
arrears
(v) Trademarks Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Intangible
(vi) Premium on Non Current Other Non Current %X8
redemption of debentures | liabilities Liabilities =
(vii) Plant and Machinery Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Tangible (4)
(viii) Patents Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Intangible
OR
Q. Explain briefly.......ccoveeeiiriiniiiinieiicennenneens of Financial Statements.
Ans. Limitations of Financial Statements are : (any four)
(i) It is a Historical Analysis as it analyses what has happened till date. It doesn’t reflect
the future.
(ii) It ignores price level changes as a change in price level makes analysis of financial
statements of different accounting years invalid.
(iii) It ignores qualitative aspect as the quality of management, quality of staff etc. are
ignored while carrying out the analysis of financial statements.
(iv) It suffers from the limitations of financial statements as the analysis is based on the
information given in the financial statements. 1xd
(v) It is not free from bias of accountants such as method of inventory valuation, :
method of depreciation etc. (4)
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(vi) It may lead to window dressing i.e. showing a better financial position than what

actually is by manipulating the books of accounts.

(vii) It may be misleading without the knowledge of the changes in accounting

procedure by a firm.

22 Q. Prepare a Comparative..........ueeeeseveseeseeensesessenenennenes 31° March, 2018
Ans.
Comparative Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2018
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 Absolute % Absolute
() (%) Charge Charge
(%)
1
Revenue from operation 12,00,000 17,60,000 5,60,000 46.67
Less :
Cost of Materials 4,00,000 4,40,000 40,000 10.00 1
Consumed
Other Expenses 80,000 1,32,000 52,000 65.00
Total Expenses 4,80,000 5,72,000 92,000 19.17 1
Profit before tax 7,20,000 11,88,000 4,68,000 65.00 1
Less 50% tax 3,60,000 5,94,000 2,34,000 65.00
Profit after tax 3,60,000 5,94,000 2,34,000 65.00 _
(4)
23 23 23 Q. From the following Balance Sheet........................ Cash Flow Statement.
Ans.
DCX Ltd.
Cash flow Statement for the year ending 31* March, 2018
Particulars Details (%) Amount (3)
A. Cash flows from Operating Activities :
Net Profit before Tax (24,000)
Add : Depreciation on Machinery 4,20,000
Add : Interest on Debentures 64,000
Less : Gain on sale of machinery (1,60,000)
Operating profit before the working Capital changes 3,00,000
Add: Increase in Trade Payables 50,000
Less: Increase in Inventories (4,00,000)
Cash generated from Operations before tax (50,000)
Less: Tax Paid (56,000)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (1,06,000) 1%
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Machinery (16,00,000)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (1,00,000)
Sale of Machinery 6,40,000 (10,60,000) 1

Net Cash used in investing activities
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C. Cash flows from financing Activities
Issue of shares 9,00,000 1
Issue of Debentures 3,00,000
Interest paid on debentures (64,000) 11,36,000
Cash Inflows from Financing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (30,000)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents
Current Investments 78,000
Cash & cash equivalents 78,000 1.56.000 1
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents
Current Investments 89,000
Cash & cash equivalents 37,000
1,26,000
Working Notes:
Calculation of Profit before Tax :
Net Profit for the year = (1,00,000)
Add: Provision fortax = 76,000 Y%
Net profit before tax = (24,000)
Dr. Machinery A/c Cr.
Particulars 4 Particulars 4
To Balance b/d 25,00,000 | By Acc. depreciation 3,20,000
To Gain on sale 1,60,000 | By Bank 6,40,000 %
To Bank A/c ( Bal. Fig.) 16,00,000 | By balance c/d 33,00,000
42,60,000 42,60,000
Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars 4 Particulars 4
Machinery A/c 3,20,000 | By balance b/d 5,00,000
Balance c/d 6,00,000 | Statement of P & L 4,20,000 %
(Bal. figure)
9,20,000 9,20,000
=6
mark
s
PART B
OPTION - Il
(Computerized Accounting )
18 Q. Whatis...cccoeerrerenciriennncrnenee. processing mode?
Ans. The activity sequence of the basic information mode is collect data, organise and 1
process it and then communicate the information extracted. Mark
19 Q. What is meant.......ccccceeeerrveencnnenannns ’Data Validation’? 1
Mark

Ans: Data Validation is the process of ensuring that a program operates on clean, correct
and useful data. It uses validation rules and constraints to check for the correctness,
meaningfulness and security of data that are input to the system.

36



- 20 --- Q. GIVE FOUN.. it rreene e rrena e s s enasessennnnans accounting system.
Ans : Advantages of Computerised Accounting System:
1. Timely generation of reports and information in desired format
2. Efficient record keeping. 4
Mark
3. Ensures effective control over the system. s
4. Economy in the processing of accounting data.
22 21 22 Q. State the steps ....ccccceverrireciiiiireciiiieeccineennens in Tally.
Ans: The following are the steps to construct BRS in tally:
1. Bring up the monthly summary of bank book.
2. Bring your cursor to the first month and press enter. This brings up the vouchers for the
month. Since this is a bank account, an additional button F5: reconcile will be visible on the
right Press F5.
3. The display now becomes an Edit screen in Reconciliation mode. The primary
components are: A column for the ‘Bankers Date’
4. Amounts not reflected in banks M:rk
5. Balance as per bank $
OR
Q. Explain composite......ccceeeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii attributes. OR
Ans:
1. Composite Vs simple (or atomic) attributes: The composite attributes can be divided
into smaller sub-parts to represent some more basic attributes with independent
meanings. The simple attributes cannot be further sub-divided. For example, Name of a
person that is normally sub-divided into first name, middle name and last name is a
composite attributes. Height of a person is a simple attribute as it devoid of further sub-
division.
2. Single-valued Vs Multi-valued attributes: An attribute with a single value for an entity 2x2=
is single-valued as opposed to those which multiple values. For example, height of a person m:rk
is single-valued attribute while qualifications of that person are a multi-valued attribute. s
21 22 21 Q. EXPlain any tWO......ciiieeeiiiieeiiiciieeccnrennscsneneeessenassesseenssssneens information system.

Ans: (Any Two)

¢ Cash and bank sub- system
* Sales and accounts receivable sub-system

* Inventory sub-system
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* Purchase and accounts payable sub-system
* Payroll accounting sub-system

* Fixed assets accounting sub-system

* Expense accounting sub-system

* Tax accounting sub-system

* Final accounts sub-system

¢ Costing sub-system 4
Mark
* Budget sub-system s
( With suitable explanation )
. OR . . OR
Q. List the elements .......cccorrveniiiiiiieiiiniinccinnenesinneeeneceneenns a given period.
Ans : Elements considered while calculating ‘deductions’ for current payroll period are:
(i) PT professional tax applicable in state.
(ii) TDS- Tax deduction at source which is a statutory deduction and deducted towards
monthly income tax liability. 4
. . Mark
(iii) Recovery of loan instalment if taken up by employee. s
(iv) Any other deduction e.g ‘advance against salary or festival advance etc.
23 23 23 Q. What is Meant.....cccccciiiiiiiininnniiiiinniiniiiimen. three benefits.
Ans:
A format change, such as background cell shading or font colour that is applied to a cell
when a specified condition for the data in the cell is true.
Conditional formatting is often applied to worksheets to find:
* Data that is above or below a certain value. Duplicate data values.
¢ Cells containing specific text. Data that is above or below average.
* Data that falls in the top ten or bottom ten values.
Benefits of using conditional formatting:
i) Helps in answering questions which are important for taking decisions.
ii) Guides with help of using visuals.
iii) Helps in understanding distribution and variation of critical data. 6
mark
s
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Q. Set No. Marking Scheme 2018-19 Distribution
IBIGRGL Accountancy (055) of marks
1 |2/2 |2/3 .
2 Delhi —67/2/3
Expected Answers / Value points
4 1 Q. State the main.........ccuecceeeeerrecrrceneeceseennnneenne.Organization.
Ans : The main aim of a Not-for —profit organization is to provide service to a specific group 1
or to the public at large.
OR OR
Q. How is ‘Life membership......c.ccccceeerneecrecennecenenee...NOt-for-Profit profit organization?
Ans : Life membership fee is capitalized, added to Capital fund i.e. shown on the 1
liabilities side of Balance Sheet.
3 2 Q. Dinkar, Navita.......cccverneinneeseinneeseecnnneesneesnseesnseennneeneees EVEry year.
Ans : Profits of the firm till Navita’s death = 10% of 6,00,000 = 60,000 Y%
Y
Navita’s share = 2/6 x 60,000 = 20,000 =
(1)
2 3 Q. Kiya and leela.........cccccecceveeerveevecsreennnnne....Kiya, Leela and Kiran.
Ans : Sacrificing ratio of Kiya and Leela =3:1
Kiran’s Share= 1/5
Kiya’s Sacrifice = 1/5x 3/4=3/20
Leela’s sacrifice = 1/5x 1/4 =1/20 %
New Share = Old share — Sacrifice share
Kiya’s new share =3/5—-3/20 =9/20
Leela’s new share=2/5-1/20=7/20
Kiran’s Share = 1/5 x4/4 = 4/20
New ratio=9:7:4 %
(1)
1 4 Q. What is meant by........................... Shares ?
Ans:
1
Private placement of shares means issue and allotment of shares to a select group of
persons privately.
OR OR
Q. What is meant by.................... 'Reserve Capital’
1
Ans : Reserve Capital is a portion of a uncalled capital that is reserved by the company to be
called in the event of winding up of the company.
5 5 Q. A NeW Partner........cceicesveeenccnscsenneeneenennneee. these rights.
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Ans. Two main rights acquired by a newly admitted partner (any one) :-

1
(i) Right to share the assets of the partnership firm;
(ii) Right to share the profits of the partnership firm.
OR
Q. HOW dOES.....ueercerrrereencre s e s snesneesseesneennnee . §00A Wil OF @ firm?
Effect of Nature of Business on Goodwill :-
A firm that produces high value added products or products with stable demand is able to 1
earn more profits therefore, firm’s goodwill will be more.
(o T = T ol Ty e I 0 N firm’s dissolution.
Ans :
Books of B, Cand D
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amount Cr. Amount
) )
Realisation A/c Dr. 10,000
To C's Capital A/c 10,000
(Being C taking over brother’s loan)
Q. A, B, C..ee e seesneesneesnseennenees. §00d Wil in cash.
Ans :
(a) Calculation of New Profit Sharing ratio :
New share = Old share — sacrifice share
Sacrificeof CandD=% x 1/3 =1/6
A's New Share =%
B's New Share =%
C's New Share=1-1=3-2 = 1
4 6 12 12
D's New Share=1-1=3-2 = 1 1%
4 6 12 12
New ratioofA,B,C,D&E = 1:1:1: 1:1 = 3:3:1:1:4
4 4 12 12 3
(b) Books of A,B,C,DandE
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amount Cr. Amount
) )
E's Current /Capital A/c Dr 1,00,000
To C's Capital A/c 50,000 1%
To D's Capital A/c 50,000 =
(Being goodwill adjustment on E’s (3)
admission)

Q. ‘INLtd. ..crerrecrrcreercesreen e se e . COMpanies Act, 2013.
Ans.

Balance Sheet of ‘JN Ltd.’ as at 31* March, 2018
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Particulars Note No. |Amount ¥

Current year

Amount ¥
Previous year

EQUITY and LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ FundS

(a) Share Capital 1 99,96,000 1
Notes to Accounts :
Note Particulars )
No.
1 Share Capital
Authorised Capital
2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 20,00,0000
%
Issued Capital 10,00,0000
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each e
Subscribed Capital
(a) Subscribed and Fully paid
99,800 Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 99,80,000 7
(b) Subscribed but not fully paid
200 Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 20,000
Less : Calls in arrears (4,000) 16,000 %
99,96,000 (3)
Q. 'UZ Ltd. ..ceevrrennereenerienerencrennnenns in the books of 'UZ Ltd.'
Ans : Books of UZ Ltd.
Journal
Date |Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
(i) Plant & Machinery A/c Dr. 6,90,000 1
To Elk Machine Ltd. 6,90,000
(Being Machinery purchased)
(ii) Elk Machine Ltd. Dr. 90,000
To Bills Payable A/c 90,000 Y
(Being bills accepted)
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(iii) EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,00,000
Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000
To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000
(Being 6% debentures issued at 20% 1%
discount) =
OR for (ii) & (i) (3)
EIK Machine Ltd. Dr. 6,90,000
Discount on debentures A/c Dr. 1,50,000
To Bills Payable A/c 90,000
To 6% debentures A/c 7,50,000
(Being bills accepted & 6%
debentures issued at 20% discount)
(No. of debentures issued = 6,00,000/80 = 7500) OR
OR
Q. ZK LEd. ceecceccreccrccrensceecsrenssnsssrsssnesseennesneenenes IN the books of ‘ZK Ltd.’
Ans : Books of ZK Ltd.
Journal
Date |Particulars LF| Dr. Amt | Cr. Amt
) ®)
(i) Bank A/c Dr. 3,80,000
To Debentures Application & Allotment A/c 3,80,000 1
(Being debentures application money received)
(i) Debentures Application & Allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Discount on issue of Debentures A/c Dr. 20,000
Loss in issue of debentures A/c Dr. 40,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000 )
To Premium on redemption of Deb. A/c 40,000
(Being debenture issued at discount redeemable
at premium)
Alternative for entry (ii)
Debentures application & allotment A/c Dr. 3,80,000
Loss on issue of debentures A/c Dr. 60,000
To 9% Debentures A/c 4,00,000
To Premium on redemption of Debentures A/c 40,000
(Being debentures issued at discount =
redeemable at premium) (3)
10 | Q. Calculate the ......cucecerceceetee e cee s e s e e seesneeneenees 1D CASh.
(a)
Dr. Stock of Stationery A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount(%) Particulars Amount (%)
Balance b/d 25,000 | Income & Expenditure A/c 26,000
Purchases - cash 6,000 (Bal. figure)
Credit 35,000 | By balance c/d 40,000 1
66,000 66,000
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Dr. Creditors for Stationery A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount ¥
(X)
Cash / Bank A/c 46,000 | By balance b/d 30,000
Balance c/d 19,000 | By purchases (Bal. figure) 35,000 1
65,000 65,000
Alternative Solution for (a) :
Calculation of amount of Stationery to be debited to ‘ Income & Expenditure A/c‘ OR
For the year 31/03/2018.
Particulars Amount (%)
Amount paid to creditors during the year 46,000
Add : Closing balance of creditors 19,000
Less : Opening balance of creditors (30,000)
Credit Purchases of Stationery 35,000
Add: Cash Purchases of Stationery 6,000
Add : Opening stock of Stationery 25,000
Less : Closing stock of Stationery (40,000) 2
Amount of Stationery to be debited to Income 26,000
& Expenditure Account
(b)
Balance Sheet of Charitable Hospital as at 31/03/2018
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
) )
Creditors for Stationery 19,000 Stock of Stationery 40,000 1
(3)
1 Q. Satish and Taruna ......coeeeeeveiiieeeiiiieeenienneeeieereeeneennn of the firm.
Ans.
Books of Satish and Taruna
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Revaluation A/c Dr. 5,000
Workmen compensation Fund A/c Dr. 35,000
To claim for workmen compensation a/c 40,000
(Being claim for workmen compensation 1
accepted)
General Reserve A/c  Dr 40,000
To Satish’s Capital A/c 24,000 1
To Taruna’s Capital A/c 16,000
(Being General Reserve transferred to Partners’
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Capital Accounts in old ratio)
Taruna’s Capital A/c  Dr 5,000
To Satish Capital A/c 5000 1
(Being goodwill adjusted )
Satish’ s Capital A/c.....cccoueveeevrerene... . DI 3,000
Taruna’s Capital A/C....cccoeevveveecunnen.. DI 2,000
To Revaluation A/c 5,000 1
(Being Loss on Revaluation borne by partners) =
(4)
- 12 Q. Garima, Harish and Reena .........ccceveerireencrennireneireenerennenens finally closed.
Ans.
Dr. Harish’s Executor Account Cr.
Date Particular Amt. | Date Particulars Amt.
T T
2015 To Cash/Bank A/c 22,500 | 2015 By Harish’s Capital A/c | 90,000 1
March 31 March 31
March31 | 1O Balance c/d 67,500
90,000 90,000
2016 To Cash/Bank 34,650 | 2015 By Balance b/d 67,500
March 31 April 1 1
March31 | To Balance c¢/d 45,000 | 31-3-16 | By Interest A/c 12,150
79,650 79,650
2017 To Cash/Bank A/c 30,600 | 2016 By Balance b/d 45,000
March 31 April 1 1
March31 | To Balance c¢/d 22,500 | 313-17 | By Interest A/c 8,100
53,100 53,100
2017 To Cash/Bank A/c 26, 550 | 2017 By Balance b/d 22,500
March 31 April 1 1
March 31 31-3-18 | By Interest A/c 4,050 =
26,550 26,550 (4)
15 |13 | Q. Ashish and Kanav...........ccccerrrrrreennncccceeneenennen. Prepare Revaluation Account.
Ans :
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Dr. Realisation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amount
®) )
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000
Plant 2,10,000
Investment 32,000 3,25,000 | Investment Fluctuation 4,000
Reserve
Ashish's Capital A/c (Mrs. 9,000
Ashish's Loan) Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets
(Remuneration) Debtors — 18,500
Plant -2,31,000
Bank A/c (EPF) 60,000/  Stock - 15,840 2,65,340
Partners’ Capital A/c(Gain) Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680
Ashish - 12012 20,020
Kanav- 8008
4,26,020 4,26,020

Note : In case, the medium of answering of the candidate is English & he/she has
prepared revaluation account using the information given in the question, full

credit should be given.

Solution of Hindi version
Ans :

Realisation Account

Particulars Amount |Particulars Amou
) nt
)
Sundry Assets Sundry Liabilities
Stock 24,000 Trade Creditors 42,000
Debtors 19,000 Employees Prov Fund 60,000
Furniture 40,000 Mrs. Ashish's Loan 9,000 | 1,11,000
Plant 2,10,000
Investment 32,000 3,25,000 | Investment Fluctuation Fund 4,000
Ashish's Capital A/c 9,000 | Ashish Capital A/c (Furniture) 38,000
(Mrs. Ashish's Loan)
Kanav's Capital A/c 12,000 | Bank A/c — Assets
(Remuneration) Debtors — 18,500
Bank A/c - Liabilities Plant - 2,31,000
Creditors 42,000 Stock - 15,840 2,65,340
EPF 60,000 1,02,000
Kanav's Capital A/c (Stock) 7,680
Loss transferred to Partners’
Capital A/c:-
Ashish —-13,188
Kanav 8,792 21,980

1 mark
each for
transfer

of

Sundry

Assets

and
transfer
of

Sundry
Liabilitie

s
+
% x8 i.e.

2+4
= (6)

1 mark
each for
transfer

of

Sundry

Assets

and
transfer
of

Sundry
Liabilitie

s
+
% x8 i.e.

2+4
= (6)
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4,48,000 4,48,000
13 | 14 | Q. Naveen, Qadir and .......ccceecireiieciincrrncrencrennns clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt. Cr. Amt.
) )
2018 Rajesh’s Current A/C....ceeeecuveeecueeeennnn, Dr. 17,800
April 1 To Naveen’s Current A/c 10,000
To Qadir’s Current A/c 7,800 2
[ Being interest on Capital wrongly allowed
& partners’ salary omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Naveen Qadir Rajesh Total
A. Cancellation of Interest on Capital :
2016-17 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
2017-18 24,000(Dr.)  21,600(Dr.) 14,400(Dr.) 60,000(Cr.)
TOTAL Interest on Capital 48,000(Dr.) 43,200(Dr.) 28,800(Dr.) 1,20,000(Cr.)
B. Omission of Salary :
2016-17 14,000(Cr.)  16,000(Cr.) --------- 30,000(Dr.)
2017-18 14,000(Cr.)  16,000(Cr.) =-=------ 30,000(Dr.)
TOTAL Salary 28,000(Cr.)  32,000(Cr.)  =-=------ 60,000(Dr.) 4
C. Profits to be credited : A-B

2016-17 (3:2:1) 15,000(Cr.)  10,000(Cr.) 5,000(Cr.) 30,000(Dr.)

2017-18 (3:2:1) 15,000(Cr.) 9,000(Cr.) 6,000(Cr.) 30,000(Dr.) =
TOTAL profits credited 30,000(Cr.) 19,000(Cr.) 11,000(Cr.) 60,000(Dr.) (6)
Net Effect [A+B+C] 10,000 (Cr.) 7,800(Cr.) 17,800(Dr.) 00

Note : In case a student has presented correct working in any other form, full credit
may be given.
OR
Q. ON 31 March ,.ececeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseenens clearly.
Ans.
Books of the Abhir, Bobby and Vineet
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr () Ccr®)
2018 Bobby’s Capital A/C..uceeeecrieeeeeiieeeene Dr. 14,402
Apr1l To Abhir’s Capital A/c 10,112
To Vineet’s Capital A/c 4,290
[ Being interest on Capital and interest on 1
drawings omitted, now rectified ]
Working:
(A) Past Adjustment Table
Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet Total
Cancellation of profits 60,000(Dr.) 60,000(Dr.) 30,000(Dr.) 1,50,000 (Dr.)
Omission of 10D 6,600 (Dr.) 4,500 (Dr.) 2,500(Dr.) 13,600 (Dr.)
Omission of I0C : 76,712 (Cr.) 50,098 (Cr.) 36,790 (Cr.)  1,63,600 (Dr.) )
Net Effect 10,112 (Cr.) 14,402(Dr.) 4,290(Cr.) 00
(B) Calculation of Opening Capital :
Particulars Abhir Bobby Vineet
Capital on 31-3-2018 8,00,000 6,00,000 4,00,000
ADD : Drawings 2,40,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 3
LESS : Share of profit (60,000) (60,000) (30,000)
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Capital on 1-4-2017 9,80,000 6,40,000 4,70,000

(C) Interest on Capital @ 10%= 98,000+64,000+47,000= ¥ 2,09,000
Profits available = ¥1,50,000 + 13,600 =%163,600
Therefore, Interest on Capital is given as ¥1,63,600 divided in the ratio of 98:64:47

(6)
14 115 | Q. From the following .......ccccceimmiireeeniccciiennereenennnennn. closing stock was ¥ 15,000.
Ans :
Dr. Income & Expenditure A/c of Gems Club for the year ended 31/03/2018 Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amoun
) t
)
Salaries 64,500 Subscription 3,00,000
+ outstanding 8,000 72,500 | (-) advance (2018-19) (15,000)
Miscellaneous Expenses 52,000 | + o/s subscription (2017-18) 20,000 | 3,05,000
1 mark
Telephone Charges 12,000 | Interest on Investment 2,400 each for
Printing & Stationery + Accrued Interest 1,600 4,000 S“bsf":"tw
Opening Stock 12,000 Donations 17,000 and
printing &
+ Purchases 19,000 Rent Received 70,000 stationery
+
- Closing Stock (15,000) 16,000 | +Receivable 2,000 72,000 %x8
2+4 = (6)
Surplus — Excess of Sale of old newspaper 600
Income over expenditure 2,46,100
3,98,600 3,98,600
17 |16 | Q. Mohan, Vinay and Nitya......cccccccceeeeeienereeeemnnnnceceeeeneeeennnnennnns reconstituted firm.
Ans.
Dr. Revaluation Account Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amoun
) t
)
To Plant & Machinery A/c 6,000 | By Bank A/c 4,000
To Provision for Bad Debts (computer sold) )
[Bad debts 1,000 By Partners’Capital A/c
4,000 (Loss)
Provision for bad debts 3,000] Mohan 3,000
Vinay 2,000
Nitya 1,000 6,000
10,000 10,000
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Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Mohan Vinay Nitya Particulars Mohan |Vinay Nitya
To Mohan's 48,000 42,000 | By Bal c¢/d 1,20,000| 100,000 90,000
Capital A/c By Contingency
To revaluation 3,000 2,000 1,000 | Reserve 15,000 10,000| 5,000
A/c (loss) By Vinay's Capital 48,000
To Mohan's By, Nitiya's Capital 42,000
Loan A/c 2,22,000
To Bal c/d 60,000 52,000
2,25,000 1,10,000 {95,000 2,25,000 |1,10,000 |95,000
By Balance B/d 60,000 52,000
To Bank A/c 6,000 16,000
To Balance ¢/d 54,000 36,000
60,000 52,000 60,000 52,000
Balance Sheet as at 31°* March, 2018
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
) )
Creditors 48,000 | Cash at Bank (31,000 +4,000
Employees Provident Fund 1,70,000 |— 6000 — 16,000) 13,000
Mohan's Loan A/c 2,22,000 | Bills Receivable 54,000
Vinay's Capital A/c 54,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Nitya'S Capita A/c 36,000 | Less : Bad Debts 3,000
Less: Provision for 3,000 57,000
Bad Debts
Plant & Machinery 1,14,000
Land & Building 2,92,000
5,30,000 5,30,000
OR
Q. Leena and Rohit.......cccoueerveneerveneersenees weeeeeeneeee.the Reconstituted firm.
Dr. Revaluation A/c Cr.
Particulars Amount |Particulars Amoun
) t
)
To Stock A/c 16,000 | By Loss transferred
To claim for workmen 40,000| to Partners’ Capital A/c
Compensation Leena 33,600
Rohit 22,400 56,000
56,000 56,000

1 mark for
each
capital
A/c+l
mark for
capital
adjustmen
t

1 mark for
correct
Asset side
+
1 mark for
correct
Liabilities
side

(8)
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Dr. Partners’ Capital A/c Cr.
Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj |Particulars Leena Rohit Manoj
To Revaluation By Balance b/d 1,60,000| 1,40,000
A/c (Loss) 33,600 22,400 By General Reserve 27,000 18,000
To Balance ¢/d | 1,93,400]| 1,75,600 By Premium for
Goodwill 40,000 40,000 1 mark for
each
2,27,000 | 1,98,000 2,27,000 | 1,98,000 capital A/c
By Balance b/d 1,93,400 | 1,75,600
By Cash/Bank A/c 92,250
To Balance ¢/d |1,93,400 | 1,75,600 92,250 3
1,93,400 1,75,600 92,250 1,93,400 | 1,75,600 92,250
Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2018
Liabilities Amount |Assets Amount
) )
Creditors 80,000 | Cash
Bills Payable 38,000 | (42,000 +80,000 + 92,250) 2,14,250 1 % mark
Claim for workmen Debtors 1,32,000 for correct
compensation 40,000 | Less : Provision for S_‘;\SS‘;"V
Partners’ Capital A/cs. Doubtful Debts 7,000 1,25,000 S for
Leena 1,93,400 Plant & Machinery 1,50,000 correct
Rohit 1,75,600 Stock 1,30,000 Liabilities
Manoj 92,250 4,61,250 side
3
6,19,250 6,19,250
=(8)
Working :
Sacrificing Share = Old Share — New Share
Leena’s Sacrifice =3/5-5/10=1/10
Rohit’s Sacrifice =2/5-3/10=1/10
Sacrificing Ratio =1:1
16 | 17 | Q. Denspar Ltd. Invited..........ccceererveerrrsrcvernemrssesceeseesecseesnnnesee e e ... 000KS Of Denspar Ltd.
Ans :
Books of Denspar Ltd.
Journal
Date Particulars LF Dr. Amt Cr. Amt
) )
Bank A/c Dr. 3,60,000 \
To Equity Share Application A/c 3,60,000 %
(Being application money received)

49




To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being application money transferred)

Equity Share Application A/c Dr.

3,60,000

3,60,000

To Equity Share Capital A/c
To Security Premium Reserve A/c
(Being allotment money due)

Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr.

23,40,000

5,40,000
18,00,000

To Equity Share Allotment A/c
To Calls in Advance A/c
(Being allotment money received)

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Arrears A/c Dr.

23,24,000
91,000

23,40,000
75,000

To Equity Share Capital A/c
To Security Premium Reserve A/c
(Being share first call due)

Equity Share Ist Call A/c Dr.

12,60,000

3,60,000
9,00,000

To Equity Share First Call A/c
To Calls in arrear A/c
(Being call money received)

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Advance A/c Dr.

13,16,000
35,000

12,60,000
91,000

Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr.
To Equity Share Capital A/c
To Security Premium Reserve A/c

(Being second and final call money due)

14,40,000

5,40,000
9,00,000

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in arrear A/c Dr.
Calls in advance A/c Dr.

To Equity Share 2™ & Final Call A/c
(Being call money received)

13,84,000
16,000
40,000

14,40,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Security Premium Reserve A/c Dr.
To Calls in arrear A/c
To Share forfeited A/c
(Being 2,000 shares forfeited)

20,000
10,000

16,000
14,000

Bank A/c Dr.

Share forfeited A/c Dr.
To Share Capital A/c

(Being 1,500 shares reissued)

12,000
3,000

15,000

Share forfeited A/c Dr.

To Capital Reserve A/c
(Being balance in share forfeited account for
1,500 shares transferred to Capital Reserve)

7,500

7,500

Note : In case, an examinee has passed entries without opening calls in arrear account,

full credit is to be given.
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Q. ‘KLN Ltd.’ invited .......cccccereeernnen

OR

Books of ‘KLN Ltd.’
Journal

veeeeennneenee DOOKS Of ‘KLN Ltd.’

Date

Particulars

LF

Dr. Amt
)

Cr. Amt
)

Bank A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Application A/c
(Being application money received on 1,90,000
shares @ I3 per share)

5,70,000

5,70,000

Equity Share Application A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c

To Securities Premium Reserve A/c

To Equity Share Allotment A/c

To Bank A/c
(Being application money transferred to share
capital, share allotment and the balance
refunded)

5,70,000

2,00,000
1,00,000
1,50,000
1,20,000

Equity Share Allotment A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
To Securities Premium Reserve A/c
(Being allotment money due)

4,00,000

3,00,000
1,00,000

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Arrear Ac Dr.

To Equity Share Allotment A/c
(Being allotment money received )
Or
Bank A/c Dr.
To Equity Share Allotment A/c
(Being allotment money received )

2,43,500
6,500

2,43,500

2,50,000

2,43,500

Equity Share First Call A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being call money due)

3,00,000

3,00,000

Bank A/c Dr.
Calls in Arrears A/c Dr.
To Equity Share First Call A/c
(Being call money received)
Or
Bank A/c Dr.
To Equity Share First Call A/c
(Being call money received)

2,85,000
15,000

2,85,000

3,00,000

2,85,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.
Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.
To Share Forfeited A/c
To Calls in Arrear A/c
(Being share forfeited)
or
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.

Securities Premium Reserve A/c Dr.

16,000
2,000

16,000
2,000

5,500
12,500
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To Share Forfeited A/c

To Share Allotment A/c

To Share First Call A/c
(Being share forfeited)

5,500
6,500
6,000

Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being second & final call due)

1,96,000

1,96,000

Bank A/c Dr.

Calls in Arrear A/c Dr.
To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c
(Being call money received)
Or

Bank A/c Dr.

To Equity Share Second & Final Call A/c
(Being call money received)

1,90,000
6,000

1,90,000

1.96,000

1,90,000

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.

To Share Forfeited A/c
To Calls in Arrears
(Being shares forfeited)
Or

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr.

To Share Forfeited A/c

To Equity Share First call A/c

To Equity Share Second and Final Call A/c
(Being shares forfeited)

30,000

30,000

15,000
15,000

15,000
9,000
6,000

Bank A/c
Share Forfeited A/c

To Equity Share Capital A/c
(Being forfeited shares reissued)

32,000
8,000

40,000

Share forfeited A/c Dr.
To Capital Reserve A/c

(Being balance in share forfeited account

transferred to capital reserve)

9,750

9,750

PART B
OPTION -1

(Financial Statements Analysis)

18

Q. What is meant by ‘Inflow of Cash’?

Ans : Receipt of cash from a non-cash item is termed as Cash Inflow.
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- 19 | Q. Are ' ASSetsS....ccceceiiiiiiiiennncieeeeeeeeernannseeeeeeeeenas your answer.
Ans : 'Assets acquired by issue of shares’ are not disclosed in cash flow statement as they 1
do not result in flow of cash & cash equivalent.
21 | 20 | Q. Under which major......ccccccceerireniirrinenccnnennne. Part | of the Companies Act, 2013?
Ans.
Items Heads Sub-heads
(i) Interest accrued and due | Current liabilities Other Current Liabilities
on debentures
(ii) Loose Tools Current Assets Inventories
(iii) Accrued Interest on Current Liabilities | Other Current Liabiliites
Calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in Current Assets Other Current Assets
arrears
(v) Trademarks Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Intangible
(vi) Premium on Non Current Other Non Current %X8
redemption of debentures | liabilities Liabilities =
(vii) Plant and Machinery Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Tangible (4)
(viii) Patents Non Current Assets | Fixed Assets-Intangible
OR
Q. Explain briefly.......ccceeeciiiieniiiiiieiicinnenneens of Financial Statements.
Ans. Limitations of Financial Statements are : (any four)
(i) It is a Historical Analysis as it analyses what has happened till date. It doesn’t reflect
the future.
(ii) It ignores price level changes as a change in price level makes analysis of financial
statements of different accounting years invalid.
(iii) It ignores qualitative aspect as the quality of management, quality of staff etc. are
ignored while carrying out the analysis of financial statements.
(iv) It suffers from the limitations of financial statements as the analysis is based on the
information given in the financial statements.
(v) It is not free from bias of accountants such as method of inventory valuation,
method of depreciation etc.
(vi) It may lead to window dressing i.e. showing a better financial position than what 1x4
actually is by manipulating the books of accounts. =
(vii) It may be misleading without the knowledge of the changes in accounting (4)
procedure by a firm.
20 | 21 | Q. (i) From the following......cccccccceeeeeeeriiirirennnnceeennns Rs. 1,00,000.
Ans. Interest Coverage Ratio = Net Profits before Interest & Tax
Interest on long term debts
(Rs.)
Net Profits after Interest and Tax -- 1,20,000
Add : Tax @ 40% - 80,000
Interest on debt -- 27,000 (15,000 + 12,000)
Profits before Interest & Tax = 2,27,000
2

Interest Coverage Ratio = 2,27,000 = 8.4 times
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Q. (ii) A company
Ans.

.............................................. purchase of goods.

After purchase of goods on credit :

Current Assets

Rs.3,00,000 + Rs.20,000 = Rs. 3,20,000

Current Liabilities = Rs.1,40,000 +Rs.20,000 = Rs.1,60,000 2
. (4)
Current Ratio = Current Assets = 3,20,000 = 2:1
Current Liabilities 1,60,000
OR
OR
EFFECT REASON
(i) Decrease As quick assets will decrease with no change in current liabilities.
(ii) Decrease As current liabilities will increase with no change in quick assets. 1x4
(iii) Increase As quick assets will increase with no change in current liabilities. =
(iv) No change As neither quick assets nor current liabilities are changing. (4)
- 22 | Q. Prepare a Comparative Statement..........cceeeeunenne. 31% March, 2018
Ans.
Comparative Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2018
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 Absolute % age
4 54 Change Change
54
Revenue from 4,00,000 6,00,000 2,00,000 50 1
operation
Less : Expenses
Cost of Material 2,00,000 3,00,000 1,00,000 50 1
Consumed
Other Expenses 50,000 45,000 (5,000)| (10)
Total Expenses 2,50,000 3,45,000 95,000 38 1
Profit before tax 1,50,000 2,55,000 1,05,000 70
Less : tax @ 40% 60,000 1,02,000 42,000 70 1
Profit after tax 90,000 1,53,000 63,000 70
(4)
23 | 23 | Q. From the following Balance Sheet........ccc.ccevveaunnnn Cash Flow Statement.

Ans. DCX Ltd.

Cash flow Statement for the year ending 31* March, 2018

Particulars Details (%) Amount (3)
A. Cash flows from Operating Activities :
Net Profit before Tax (24,000)
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Add : Depreciation on Machinery 4,20,000
Add : Interest on Debentures 64,000
Less : Gain on sale of machinery (1,60,000)
Operating profit before the working Capital changes 3,00,000
Add: Increase in Trade Payables 50,000
Less: Increase in Inventories (4,00,000)
Cash generated from Operations before tax (50,000)
Less: Tax Paid (56,000) 1%
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (1,06,000)
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities : (16,00,000)
Purchase of Machinery (1,00,000)
Purchase of Intangible Assets 6,40,000
Sale of Machinery 1
Net Cash used in investing activities (10,60,000)
C. Cash flows from financing Activities 9,00,000
Issue of shares 3,00,000
Issue of Debentures (64,000)
Interest paid on debentures 1
Cash Inflows from Financing Activities 11,36,000
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (30,000)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 78,000
Current Investments 78,000
Cash & cash equivalents 1
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 89,000 136,000
Current Investments 37,000
Cash & cash equivalents 1,26,000
Working Notes:
Calculation of Profit before Tax :
Net Profit for the year = (1,00,000) Y%
Add: Provosion fortax = 76,000
Net profit before tax = (24,000)
Dr. Machinery A/c Cr.
Particulars 4 Particulars B4
To Balance b/d 25,00,000 | By Acc. depreciation 3,20,000
To Gain on sale 1,60,000 | By Bank 6,40,000 %
To Bank A/c ( Bal. Fig.) 16,00,000 | By balance c/d 33,00,000
42,60,000 42,60,000
Accumlated Depreciation A/c
Particulars 4 Particulars B4
Machinery A/c 3,20,000 | By balance b/d 5,00,000
Balance c/d 6,00,000 | Statement of P & L 4,20,000 %
(Bal. figure)
9,20,000 9,20,000 =
(6)
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PART B

OPTION - 1l
(Computerized Accounting )
--- | 18 | Q. Whatis meant.........cccceervunnnniiinennes ’"Hardware’? 1 Mark
Ans: Computer related peripherals and their network is known as hardware.
- 19 | Q. Whatiis...............”Database Design’?
Ans : It means description of the structure of different parts of the overall database 1
- 20 | Q. Explain any...............Management System.
Ans. Advantages of ‘Database management ‘(Any four):
(i) Ready availability from one central source.
(ii) Minimum data redundancy. 4 marks
(iii) Reduced programming effort.
22 |21 | Q.EXPlain @any tWo.....cceeuciiiieeiiiiiiniiieececnneennceneennesseennsessennnnnns information system.
Ans: (Any Two)
¢ Cash and bank sub- system
* Sales and accounts receivable sub-system
* Inventory sub-system
* Purchase and accounts payable sub-system
* Payroll accounting sub-system
* Fixed assets accounting sub-system
* Expense accounting sub-system
* Tax accounting sub-system
* Final accounts sub-system
4 Marks
¢ Costing sub-system
* Budget sub-system
With suitable explanation OR

Q. List the elements .......ccccoiveeiiiiieeciiiineicnninneeneneseenenenns a given period.

Ans : Elements considered while calculating ‘deductions’ for current payroll period are:

(i) PT professional tax applicable in state.

(ii) TDS- Tax deduction at source which is a statutory deduction and deducted towards
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monthly income tax liability.

(iii) Recovery of loan instalment if taken up by employee. 4 Marks
(iv) Any other deduction e.g ‘advance against salary or festival advance etc.
! |21 |22 | Q. Statethe steps ..cccccerrreeriirierenciiiennncinieenncnnees in Tally.
Ans: The following are the steps to construct BRS in tally:
1. Bring up the monthly summary of bank book.
2. Bring your cursor to the first month and press enter. This brings up the vouchers for the
month. Since this is a bank account, an additional button F5: reconcile will be visible on the
right Press F5.
3. The display now becomes an Edit screen in Reconciliation mode. The primary
components are: A column for the ‘Bankers Date’
4 Marks
4. Amounts not reflected in banks
5. Balance as per bank OR
OR
Q. EXplain COMPOSIte.....ccceiiiiieniiiiinnicirireieenireeeeseensssseenssseseens attributes.
Ans:
1. Composite Vs simple (or atomic) attributes: The composite attributes can be divided
into smaller sub-parts to represent some more basic attributes with independent meanings.
The simple attributes cannot be further sub-divided. For example, Name of a person that is
normally sub-divided into first name, middle name and last name is a composite attributes.
Height of a person is a simple attribute as it devoid of further sub-division.
2. Single-valued Vs Multi-valued attributes: An attribute with a single value for an entity is 242
single-valued as opposed to those which multiple values. For example, height of a personis | =4 marks
single-valued attribute while qualifications of that person are a multi-valued attribute.
} |23 |23 | Q. Whatis meant......cccccceeeiiiiiiiininnnnisiieniiinnesssssssesiiiissssssssnnnn three benefits.
Ans:
A format change, such as background cell shading or font colour that is applied to a cell
when a specified condition for the data in the cell is true.
Conditional formatting is often applied to worksheets to find:
* Data that is above or below a certain value. Duplicate data values.
¢ Cells containing specific text. Data that is above or below average.
* Data that falls in the top ten or bottom ten values.
Benefits of using conditional formatting:
i) Helps in answering questions which are important for taking decisions.
ii) Guides with help of using visuals.
iii) Helps in understanding distribution and variation of critical data. 6 marks
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